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Pritas

4125 Tiffin R4.
Fremont, Ohio
April 5, 1984

The HOnorable Judge McMillians:

1 am very happy to pbe able to share my feelings and

relatlonsh;p wzth you in regards to Billy Moore.

Let me begln by giving a little background information

on myselfr My husband, myself and our 2 children live on a farm

in rural Ohio. Since my graduation from Ohio State University
in 1973, I have worked in a variety of social work positions
including many areas of mental health counseling and child abuse
& neglect anestlgatlon. 1 have also done intensive investigating
for probate juvenile and the court of common pleas. My investiga-
tions center around analy21ng character, making recommendations
as to future planning and predicting future court involvement of
accused. offenders._ My latest position, was that of Sociology
lnstructor for our jocal community college. Terra Technical
College . in Fremont.

8 I flrst learned of Bllly s incarceration over one year

ago, through,the national Christian maga21ne, Christian Life. I

lnltlally ‘began correspondlng with Billy with the intention of

,evangellsm and Christian fellowshlp. 1t did not, however, take

,1ong~towreal;ze,that Billy would be my source of real spiritual

strength and counsel and not the other way around. This was not

accomPILShed with the casual, slick relaying of Bible verses that

,Mcauses one to wonder about real conviction when conflicting or

comPrOmlSlng PrlnClples are later revealed, but through the dog-

matlc revelatlon of truely understood and regarded Chrlstlan

prlﬁC#P%??} 'Billy is truely a man of God and his only aim is to




be completely in His ¥

T

i11. Unintentionally, I have found myself
Challenglng him in many ways (maybe that is the cynic or investi-

gator iane) but he has always come through; uncompromised.

There is absolutely no one whom I have more respect for. Billy

is truely spec1a1. ‘He has given me wonderful advice on many

Subjects lncludlng chlld rearlng, marriage and Christian respon-—

51b111ty. His 1n51ght is priceless and I can think of no one who

has made a more positive influence on my life for his faith and

courage. Both my husband and myself greatly value his friendship.

I admire and care deeply about Billy for the truely emotionally

healthy individual he is. We earnestly plead to you that his
life be spared.

Very sincerely,

Terry Murray
J. Michael Murray
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2014 Peach Orchard Drive #33
Falls Church, Virginia 22034
April 5, 1984

Dear Judge~McMillah;
ly" Moore, #D-103403, currently

This letter concerns William "Bil '
‘ kson, Georglia.

on death row in the prison in Jac

I have become acquainted with Billy through Prison Fellowship, a
prison ministry based in the Washington, D. C. area. I am 2a staff
member at Prison Fellowship, but my contact with Billy has been

as a volunteer. He had signed up to be matched up with a penpal,
one of the services of our ministry, and at that time we had more
inmates requeStinq,penpals than volunteers. Consequently, I volun-
teered to write to an inmate, and was given Billy's name.

I have worked with inmates through a seminar program that I coordinate
for six years. Even in that limited time I have seen many men and
women who profess to have had their lives changed becauseée of a new
relathipship to God. Some of them are playing games to try to beat

the system. Some of them have good motives, but under pressure their
commitment falters. Some of them truly have repented and now trust
their lives, both here on earth and in eternity, to Jesus Christ. They

are, as scripture puts it, "new creatures”, and their lives over time
reflect that fact.

I believe that Billy falls into this last category. His letters to me
are filled not with bitterness or indignation, as is common with many
inmates; but with'encouragement and support, when it is I that should

be encouraging;him! He seldom writes about his case at all, and as

I type this, I cannot think off hand of one instance when he has com-
plained. He seems to have a steady faith that is growing and is sus-
taining him through this time of uncertainly. In a rare instance when

he - spoke about the possitility of his execution, while of course exXpres-
sing the desire to live, he wrote, "1isa, if this is the cup in which I
drink, know that Jesus has not let me down;: these years have been good.."V
These are not the words of a game-player or a man of shallow convictions.

T ask that you will reconsider the sentence of the death penalty. I
‘pelieve that Billy has a lot of good to offer people, just as he has

, been an_insplratlon,to me and to others he has touched. I pray, also,
. that God grants you wisdom, not only in this decision, but in others
you must make. Your job cannot be an easy one.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

Lisa Whitney ;
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To Whom It,May‘COncern,

“In régards to William Moore:

My husband Jim and I are owners of a Christian Bookstore in
Baden‘Pennsylvania and Jim is studing to be a minister. I
first came into coﬁ;act with Billy through an ad which he
placed in "Christian Life Magazing“.under the heading of
prisoners requésting pen pals. We had decided to write to
prisoners as a type of Christian Outreach and Billy was one of
three prisoneré’which T choose to write to.

I ‘am not familiar with the nature of Billy's crime, nor
his sentence or ‘the circumstances thereof - it didn't seem
germane to. our particular situation. I will say however that I
have co;;gsponded with Billy for over a year on a regular basis
and those exchanges have been encouraging and uplifting. There
have beeh many days when my mornings have been depressing only
to be cheered by a letter that afternoon from Billy. I spend
most of my time talklng to Christians of various denominations
and degrees of spiritual growth and Billy has impressed me as
being among the most constant. His letters always reflect great
51ncer1ty, searchlng and love.

. We have sent Billy countless numbers of Bibles, books,
and paﬁphleps; he has always been very appreciative of our gifts

and has mever asked for anything although I've told him often

to feel free too.



rers I've often mentioned different religious

'Infmyflet
I ‘felt he should pay particular attention to in his

doctrlnes

Studles 1n hlS return letters he always discusses the afore-
l

mentz_oned toplc and displays a good grasp of important Christian

themes. Tt is evident that he love's God's word and is trying

W1th1n his*limited atmosphere to be conformed to the image of

Chrlst. ~   7
| 'q 11ke to mention that at Christmas I wrote and asked

him if thete was anything special he would like - books - a watch

- evenk@¢ﬁey, He wrote back and said he had enough to get by on
and'asked”if I would send his son something instead. While Billy
has never asked me for anything except a picture of my husband

and myself, he sent me a knitted vest he made for me; he had
guessed my 512e from the picture.

: | Whlle I am neither judge nor jury, it is my opinion that
glven the dlverse c;rcumstances of Billy's present and probably

past llfe as well - he has made great strides to live the rest

of hLS'llfe as he knows God would have him. I don't know if Billy

w111 ever‘be released from Prison, but I believe that he will have

a pOs;t;ve influence on other prisoners while he is there.

In Christ,

Beverly A. Robb
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Mr. ‘DennislﬁoC¥ery'
RR#1 Box 224
Monmouth, Ill 61462
Dear Judge-"
| How doeefone start 2 letter that may have an effect on
another maasfilife. ‘My prayer is that God will somehow show
through ﬁyoﬁtiting what William (Billy) Moore means to me and my
family. | |

Bihasaoeea close to one year since God has brought Billy _
into our family. PleaSe let me explain. It was sometime in June
1983 Wheo my caroi asked me what my feelings were about writing a
prisoner who deSLred a pen-pal. I thought, sure, why not? Maybe
that lsfwhathesus meant when He said "wWhen in prison you visited
Me." - I: told Carol ngure! We will pray about it and pick out a
“name and send our blessings on some poor lost soul in some
dlstant prlson.;o We never had attempted anything like this.
Little dld I know that God had something special planned. About
5 days after our  letter was mailed here comes Billy's first
reply. nght from the start it was clear that Billy was not what
we had expected Hls love for Cod and his unselfish giving of
hlmself,ﬂ;not Only to us but to all who know him, is so very
._sincere.”’k :
I'vthad*the opportunity to help with our county jail

M‘chaplancy thls past year. Billy's prayers and advice on

w1tne551ng"to'these men and women have proved to be crucial aids

in turnlng llves ‘around.

e e u et 4 g ani s = L




e on our three children has meant more than

Billy‘S“infinenc

words can express. As he writes to each one differently in his

own personal way, he shares what a life that is Christ centered
¢ [ 4 3
can be.

Your ﬁonor'~it is my most urgent prayer that you can look at
B ’ . R )
Silly and see what we see, 2 life truly influenced by God. Please

-- let God direct you to change his death sentence.

‘Most Sincerely,

Mr. Dennis McCrery
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Mrs. Dennis (Carol) McCrery
Route #1 Box ‘224 o
Monmouth, Ill o
61462 i1

Dear Judge"McMiilan'(

Close to one year ago my family started to correspond with

Mr. Wllllam Moore who is now on death row in Georgla. I realize

that very,soon"Bllly will be standing before you for reconsi-

- deration of hls ‘case. There are several items of information-

‘that I;wouldrlxke to share with you before that date.

One dafdwhile prowsing through a Christian Magazine. I came
across a’section that was entitlted "Prisoners who Request Pen-
Pals.” After doing alot of thinking and praying about writing to
a prisoner‘we decided to do so. Immediately we received a letter
from Biliy;"ae started his letter with "Praise the Lord! May
Grace, Mercj, and Peace from God Bless you all".

My husband and I were skeptical even as Christians we
throught that thls was quite unusual. But it wasn't long before.

- we realxzed what a great blessing Billy Moore is. We have a
tremendous amount of respect and deep love for Billy. Our

chlldren are completely devoted to him. Billy's letters to our

chlldren (ages 13, 12 and five) are full of praise for God,

Z ) J

: encouragement to make God-directed decisions and a hope that they

can contlnually see God's blessxngs surround them. He has drawn

on his own experlences both before his acceptance of Christ and

after hls comlng to Christ. He has given not only our children,

but: Denny"and,meran 1n51ght into what it means to be a real Christian

that we,had»never before been aware of.




e R | ol O T S ] [ i

Not only has Billy touched our family but many that we have

come in contact with. On one occassion there was a yong man in

our county jaii that has been repeatedly in trouble. We told

Billy about "Ivan' jin a letter. Later, when we talked with Ivan

“he could hardly believe that someone cared as much as Billy did
about him -- Bllly had written to Ivan, not to cater to him, but
to let h1m know that God is real and that by following him he
‘could turn his life around. What an impact this made on Ivan!
Thls is just one example of his ministry -- there are many more.

My husband, Denny, and I made a trip to Georgia in December
to see Billy after knowing him for six months. We spent one day
with him; gettlng to know him better and sharing our beliefs with
him. There 1s no phonzness about him — his belief in God is
real and his giggg_pr1orlty is sharing God with others.

Billy has nct_asked our family to write to ycu — lt is at
our reqaest that,we received Billy's attorneys name and address.
I urge you. I plead with you, and I pray that you will
revoke Billy's death penalty. We have taught our children all of
their llves that prison is to rehabilitate pecple. We have 100%
faith in the change in Billy; we have no reservations concerning
him at ali' Hc is a man that we are proud to call a brother-in-
Christ and ‘rlend. Again, Judge McMillan. I beg of you to give

Billy another chance.

Most Slncere;y,

Mrs. Dennis (Carol) McCrery
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Dear Judge McMLllan,

I,am wrztlng to you & second letter concerning William

(Bllly) Moore T would never have dreamed that all of the

happenlngs that have occurred in this past week were possible

but 1ndeed they have happened!
| Enclosed {s a letter (ome of 250 of the same) that were

dlstrzbuted in this area concerning Billy Moore. Yesterday

was Aprxl 3, the day we (my family) set aside to pray and
fast“forrBrllyr I cannot begin to describe the response we
have‘reoeiveé-of those who elso joined in this effort. 1In

this pasrrweek'many people have called, stopped my husband

and me on the streets, or written notes stating that they

too are rn prayer for Billy. Many also fasted yesterday in
support of h;s pllght' In a local school where I teach.parttime,

,other teachers have pledged their prayers on Bllly s behalf. .

anwonderful wave of love and concern crossing this

not only for Billy but for you. Many prayers thanking

GodiinQadvance for the decision that you will make are being

sazd.a,pV"

Please ‘be aware that you are in our prayers and that

we havefgreat faith that God will direct you to resentence

' 1lly Moore witn a lighter sentence. BHe has been a truly
srncere‘Chrxstlan friend and brother to so many -- Thank you!

Most Sincerely,

Mrs. Dennis (Carol) McCrery

Rte #1 Box 224

Monmouth, Ill 61462
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PLEASE SEE APPENDIX F FOR ADDENDA TO THE PRECEDING LETTER




April 2 '1934 e

Dear Judgeiﬁéuiilan'
I am wrlting ‘about 2 good friend and brother in Jesus. This

man is Wllllam Moore. xnown to my family as Billy.

Bllly is a good man and teacher of the Bible.

when we first wrote to Billy we thought we were helping some

- lost soul. We were suprised to £ind out that he was a spiritial

help to us..

Paul in I thesealonians;y 5:16, 17 must have been talking

about somebody like Billy when he said "Rejoice always; Pray
without ceasihg.;

Billy'isia different man, spiritually than the man you
sentenced ten years ago.

Please;do,not resentence him to death. Billy saves lives,
»spirituaily; 7ﬁi11 you.. please give him a break and‘save one who

has savgdﬁmahy~spiritually.

God bleés*you,:

. © Lantz McCrery,,
e age 13 /2. '
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Dear Judg’e'o .

T m ertlng about william Moore (Billy). He is a very dear

friend ana brother to me, I'd like to say a few things about

For one thing, he has become a very good

Bllly in thly‘letter.

Chrlstlan s1nee he was put in jail. He is a very dear friend to

me and my famlly. Be has been wrltxng to me for a very long

time, Bllly 15 a good man and brother. I want to see him live.

Billy is klnd, nlce, and sweet to everyone around him. He has

been ca:rylng ‘on a bible study that has helped many people know
Christ. He‘has taught many people to know the bible. Even
though my famlly ‘have been Christians all our lives, we have
learned much about God from Billy. Billy is a totally different
man from the man you sentenced ten years ago. Billy has a son,
Billy Jr. who xs very dear to him. I'm about at the end of this
letter,kbu;el:really hope that you think about my letter

seriously.

Sincerely,

P

Heidi Mecre:yeege~lz
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Thursday April 5, 1984

Monmouth, Il1l. 61462

‘151 am.wrltlng this letter because of our concern for

Billy M§°te.;j e do not xnow him but our son and his wife do.

Our son Dennis McCrery and his lovely wife Carol met

throuéh a Chrlstlan magazone and started corresponding. One
. day Dennls came in and £old us that he and Carol felt that
they were called to go see Billy and would we keep the children.
Denny and carol are involved in our church. He was ordained
a elder at age 27 and was a Commissioner at the Presbytery

General Assembly at Hartford, Conneticut two years ago and is

1 also a Gldeon.a carol is a deacon and they both teach Sunday

C ' but we had a few misgivings about this mission.
1 Needless to say they went to visit Billy last December.

They phoned‘home after their visit very excited. I said,

‘"Carol how would you rate your visit." I will never forget

her reply._ “Uh 100%. No I have to give it 200%. We came

down tc help hlm, but he had so much to give us.”

slnce that time so many letters and pictures have gone

back and forth Billy has ‘made a big 1mpre551on on our grand-

'chlldren Lantz ‘14, Heidi 12 and Molly 5 with his knowledge

of th4 Blble and his faith. He writes .to each one and I'm

“;mersure the, wxll always remember him.




1 were asked to tell their story of Billy -

Denny and Caro

at a pre—EaSter service last Friday morning at our Senior

Citizen Center. . There were 128 in attendance. Since then

they presenﬁed it at our church and have been asked to give

it at the Catholic Mother and daughter banquet. Hundreds of
érayeré are beipg said for Billy. The children said as they
walked with Billy in prison the other prisoners greeted them
by praising the Ldfd.

Oour prayér is that you will not raise your hand or voice
to executé one of Gods disciples.

Billy says he committed a sin and has to pay the price
and he knows his Lord will be with him.
We will be praying for you and know whatever you sentence

Billy to, oﬁt Lord has been with you and helped make your

decision.
Bless you.
Neil and Dorothy McCrery

319 North Sunny Lane Park House

Monmouth, Ill. 61462
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April 7, 1984

To: Judge Mchllen
Re: (BlllY) Moore
Deer_s;r,i

'°four-daughter and son-in-law, Carol and

Denn;s McCrery, have corresponded with Bllly for

almgst a year and VISlted him in prison in December.

Through them we have come to know Billy.

o Bllly has suffered sorrow and remorse for the
crime thet he commltted. He has asked for and received
forglveness from the family of his victim. Through the
love of our aunt and a caring pastor, he received Christ.
Because Chrlst dled for our sins, Billy knows God has for-
glven hlm, too. Wlth such forgiveness wouldn't justice
be served,kln the eyes of God and the world for Bllly s
sentence to be commuted to llfe° Billy has dedicated

hlmself‘to brlnglng the light of Christ into the lives of

othere; thereln lies the only salvation for all of us—-—
1ns;de and out51de prison walls--this we believe.
‘ May God -quide you to a just decision.

Sincerely,

Oscar and Eva Neal
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408 N. 10th Street
Monmouth, Il. 61462

April 5, 1984

Mr. Robert S. Reeves
P.O. Box 1347 = -
Swainboro,~Ga. 30301
Deat MrelReeves:
 Biil§ Moore, a young man currently on death row in a

Georgia prison, was introduced to us recently. = The
lntroductlon was made by Mr. & Mrs. Dennis McCrery and
their ch;ldren. Thls family became acquainted with Billy
as a consequence of a notice in a christian journal. The
notlce was a solicitation of pen pals.

: Correspondence with Billy was initiated by the parents,
Dennls and Carol.'" As their communication with Billy developed,
the McCrery chlldren also became involved as correspondents, and

the parents v1szted Billy in the prison.

~ Recently, the McCrery family has shared acguaintance and

' concerns w1th many in the local community. wWithin the last

week we ‘were present at two Lenten services devoted to Billy

'Moore.ff The speakers were Dennis and Carol McCrery.

We are conv;nced, having heard the iife-history of Billy

Moore, that thls born—agaln Christian should have an opportunity

*Mwwto~contxnue hls remarkable Christian ministry. It has reached

1nto the llves Of many, both w1th1n prison walls and beyond.




The undersighed join with many others who are praying

e of Billy Moore +o death will be commuted

that the sentend

to life imprisonment.

Respectfully, yours sincerely,

Ben T. Shawrer
Bernice Shawrer
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GALE L. PARRISH

-~ 1224 Lawnway Drive
MONMOUTH, ILLINOIS 61462
april 5, 1984

Judge Walter C.koﬂlllan
Jefferson County Courthouse
LOULSVllle, Goerga1 30401

Honorable Judge McMillan:

My name is Gale parrish and I am 58 years old. Because
of my health, Iam now a semi-retired farmer. I have been
actlve in many outside lnterests such as farm cooperatives,
county government, United Methodist Church, locally and state=
wide. Another outs;de interest is a weekly interdenomination~-
at Chrlstlan bus;nessmen s prayer breakfast where I serve as

hapla;n.;oo:Q

Anotﬁer member of this group is a young farmer, Dennis

: Dennls and his famzly, by way of a "Pen Pals for

‘_fsectlog of the Christian Life magazine, began

somé:six§oi§eight*months ago an active correspondence with
Billy:ﬁooiozwﬁo‘is on deoth row in a prison at Jackson,

Georgla. :;? J
: Thls correspondence with the McCrerys led to their driving

down t° Georgla in early December to meet Billy. It was a

heart—warmzng experience and an inspiration to them to hear

o,'PerSOnal test;mony. Our prayer group has been praying




CEAPE R

R M SN O HeCHE AN enlansWt

wWOuldyybhwpléase give Billy merciful consideration
when héfcdﬁéé'béfbre you at the hearing on April 20, 1984
Thank you. "n'
b Very sincerely yours,

/s/ Gale.L. Parrish

Gale L. Parrish

SR
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GALE L. eUTEH- 1224 Lawnway Drive

MONMOUTH ILLINOIS 6 146"

'?'Apnl 5, 1984

g’ ng%e Waltez-a c. m% .
. efferson CGun'ty Co 4
. LouiSVille . Goerga.:. ~30401

e

My name. s,c;a,le Parrlsh and I am S&years- oIct S
of nv health ‘I am am now & sem-retlred farmer. I have been-

active in many ocutside “fnterests’
county: governmen't, United- Me‘thod:.st Church, locally and state-— £

- 'wide. Another:outside. mterest is
~.at Chr:.stian bus:.nessmen - prayer.

er.of.this’ group is.: --yonng
Mccrery. : De mis and his family; by way: of.a."Pen Pa.'ts for:
Przsoners sect:um ‘of the Christian 1Tife magazine, - 'bega.n
‘'some six- or ,ezght months ago:an active ccrrespondence wrun
: : ‘death row in- omn. at Jackson, :

R T ST
cozrggpondence*-witk e McCrerys‘
.driv:.ng dom

‘ - Georgia in early: December to meet Bill
It 'was. afheart-—warmng experience and an: inspiration. to -
el Ily" ..'?pe:sona.l testimony. * .Qur prayer- group
.:has been pray::ng :ro_n' Billy and now .that. Dezmy ‘has met:
¥ -’-_ we . believe Billy.is~ changed: man. a.nd; deserves-to ‘be deal‘t'
- -with compasszcnately We. feel hevis a genuine Ch.rlstlan

erat:.on when -

L you. Aplea,se .g:Lve B:Llly merciful consid
1984 .

- hearing on Apr:.l 20,.

Yery sincerely yours. 3

Al £ f,www(

Gale L. Parrlsh




PLEASE SEE APPENDIX F FOR ADDENDA T0 THE PRECEDING LETTER
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Judge McMillan,
*Wétéré writing to you because of our concern for
::Qﬁiliy" Moore, who is on death row at Jackson,
ggcfgia.

k Our griends, Dennis and Carol McCrery, have

tshared their letters from Billy with us. Through

1 as if we know Billy.
faith in God

these 1etters we fee

e know that Billy has shared his
'with belzevers and non-believers. Our prayers are

that B;lly will not be sentenced to death, sO that he

‘mlght contlnue to witness and share his God. The

'f“Peace that God gives His followers has helped

sllyadurlng his stay in prisomn. I am sure Billy

c‘ntlnue to share the source of this "peace"” with

pr;soners. This should help everyone at the
We will continue to pray for our Christian Brother,

“'tand we will pray for you during this time.

g Yours truly,

Stephen Shimmin family
Steve, Ruth, Stephenle, Hank

RR4
Monmouth, Il. 61462







April 9, 1984

. ... appeal in behalf of Wm., Moore, DLO3453
Ter &8 P Box 3877 GDCC HA-52
e B Jackson, Ga 30233

Sinee he has accepted Christ as his Saviour, he ls & new man. Hls
persistance in Bible study and apparent growth in Christlan living,
leads me the conclusion that this is a sincere conversion. I have been
impressed with the Bible quotes in his letters. They underscore the letter

contents,

: Of course I recognize that he was guilty of kxilling another. This
long confinement with the death sentence hanging over him has been a
severe penalty. Belleving that he is regenerated to the point where he
would make a good citizen, I hope the death sentence might be lifted. If
the circumstances justify that, then I see no reason for continuelng
confinement. =

If the warden and/or others who have ohserved him see any behavliour
indicating that be would be & poorl citizen, I would withdraw my above
request. So far as I am able to.tell from correspondence and report of
the Dennia and Carol McCrery vigt ¥ith him, I am confident that he could
be a God fearing free man agaln. : x

‘l‘hankins yo’ﬁ:,for" further consideration of this case, I am,
. - Sincerely yours,
-7
' L & T o1
S.M. Phelps, A T )vs
Monmouth, Ill ]
R.R. 1 61462




3/5/84

Dear Judge McMillan,

Along with others in our local ¢hurch here in Aledo,

Illinois,~1khave become aware of a gentleman & brother in the

Lord by the name of Billy Moore.
Our body of pelievers here at Victory Christian Center are

interceeding tb GOd our Father concerning Billy, and the plans
¢ purposes God is fullfilling through Billy's life & ministry
to others, as he shares the gospel of peace to those around
him.
I desire to express to you my heartfelt appreciation for
Billy & this important & needful outreach of hope & encouragement.
Without a doubt Billy's commitment to our Lord, and

unselfish giving of himself to others bears wittness.to the

love & life changing power of the Prince of Peace, Jesus ;

.Christ.

I join in spirit to others whose desire it is to see this

good work & ministry continue to abound & proposer & be a

blessing to many.

In His Love,

Rajet Metz
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April 8, 1984

Dear Judge V_Mlllan,
Our Church VlCtOIY Christian Center, learned of

Bllly Moore through a friend in our area who has been

correspondlng w1th him.
We have learned about his Christian ministry to

fellcw 1nmates and to other people across the country

through h;s letter writing.

We, as a Church, have discussed Billy's Christian

mlnlstry and have prayed that he will be able to continue

helplng others. A
We thank you for giving us the opportunity to share

hope that Billy Moore will be able to continue

: e Sincerely,
Linda ‘Rid‘dell ' Jaye Metz James Riddell
E . RR #2 o R.R.3 RR #2
P Aledo, Ill.;,, ' Aledo, Il. 61231 Aledo, Ill.
N Housewxfez : . Housewife Commercial Roofer
e Joyce Patterson) James Metz Sharon Moffitt
CRJRGY RR 3 R.R.1
: "~ Aledo, Il Aledo, I11.61231 Joy, Il.
= COSﬁetOlOngt Fire Captain Independent
‘ ~ Distributor
7 Housewife
: Ron Moffett Kayla Gowdy F. Wayne Gowery
: , RR %1 RR 1
7,]:1.——7612607,,,,, ... New Boston New Boston
..... I11. 61272 Ill. 61272
i Housewife & Farmer
Skincare

Consultant




peggy -Johnson

Rosie Stull 509 N.E. 5th Av.

R#1 - =
Seaton, Il. 5147§ Bomemaker

Homemake:_’

Shari Stull
R #1 T
Seaton, I11.61476

Michael J. o'Brien
503 N.w. 8th Avgi
Aledo, Ill. 612 )
Dispaécher,,Mercer Co. Sheriff"s Dept.

Guidance CounseloX, Westmer H.S.

our 6hurch is small - approximately

includingkchildren.

Steven L. Johnson
509 N.E. 5th Ave.
Aledo, Ill. 61231
Telephone Repairman

Kathleen O'Brien

503 N.W 8th Ave.
Aledo, Illinois 61231
Instructor - Adult Ed.
Housewife

thirty members,
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4-8-84

J.R GLASGOW
416 sS. 5th st.
Monmouth, Il. 61462

Dear Judge Mchllan

Just recently through some friends of mine and in
our local~newspaper here at Monmouth, Il., I have learned
abodt thefcircumstances surrounding a prisoner named
Billy Moore.
Be;ng converted to Christianity myself several years
: ago, I can understand the change of mind and change of
heart that is poss;ble through the hopes and promises
: glven to us by Jesus Christ.

Thls came about in my life by becoming aware that life

415 not Termlnal, but an on going event that I seem to be

acompelled to tell others about.

‘It is very p0551b1e that Billy Moore may never

2,

becom a\useful part of society in the sense that most

people'VLew our usefulness, but on the other hand, it is

,p0551ble that he may have a very useful purpose in the

splrltual realm of our existence.

Sl Tltwrs for this reason that I am writing to you.




£o allow the death penalty or life

in your decision,

imprisonmeﬁt; for Billy, but rather, I would like to ask
' to remind you of something that I am sure you are already

svare of and;Ikam certain that you already practice, and that

is to approach your’decision very prayerfully and seek God's

ai e while keeping in mind that there is a useful

purpose fdr each of us, on the side of life that so often

seems to be forgotten, even by myself. Please try to

seek out God's will in your decision.

Respectfully,

J.R. Glasgow

Fe



of.g-s4 . __

AR GrAs e
z..“(’ < s‘\’_"“ <t .-

MoNmMoOoTH | |-







April 1984

alf of Billy Moore, whose case you

Wr;tinq on beh
ig in the near futuref Although we've never met
we know him through our good friends,
who began writing to Billy on a "pen
he story of their deepening friendship with him

. we asked them to share their story with a group
of us at oﬁr heme. Because of their good character and our
trust 1n the;r Splrltual judgment, we began to take a special

lnterest 1n Bxlly s welfare.
We are especxally impressed that the McCrerys' began their

frlendshlp w1th Billy as a way to minister to someone in
prlson, and 1t has become a relationship where Bllly has -

mlnlstere 'ﬁove and caring to them. He has been an
'encourageme  Vte them with every letter -- most recently when
they suffered a major financial loss on their farm.

I know you must hear dozens of stories from various

1nd1v1duals who claim to have been changed by God, to be "born

agaln. : My husband's experience in visiting at the local jail
has' taught hlm that sometimes the change is real and many times
no. We strongly feel that based on the evidence of Billy's

letter§,~Wh¥Fh the McCrerys have shared, that Billy Moore is

truly a changed person; one who has dedicated his life to the

-Wwbi_kmwof«_vtheﬁior&., e

o Thank you for taklng the time to read this letter. We
pray GOd S WlSdOm will direct you. God bless you.
Carol:-Clendenin

J. V. Clendenin




4-9-84

Dear Judge McMillan;

I am writing to you on behalf of Billy Moore, a

prisoner in Jackson, Georgia. Although I have been
aware of Bi1ly and his prison ministry for some time, it

was just a week ago that I heard about his case coming up

for review, by you, in the near future.

My family and I have been greatly moved - inspired -
by what this man has done with his life in the past ten
years. What a positive, life-giving force he has been
to those in prison with him! He is truly a new creation
in Christ Jesus, and we are praising God for him.

Your Honor,'until we hear of the outcome of his
review, my family and I will be praying every day that
Billy's powerful ministry will be allowed to continue for
many years.

Thank ‘you for your time.

Sincerely

Jane South
Aledo, Illinois






-  4-9-84

s,

Judge Walter G. Mc-mllan
Jefferson County Courthouse
I.om.sv:.lle, Geoxg:.a

Dear Judge Mdd:.llan.

It has came to my attention that Billy Moore will be appearing
soon before you.f I also understand that you will have the decision
upon wheﬂ'xer Billy's sentence can be changed fram death to life in
prison. . /

I rea.liZe the enormous burden placed upon you and pray for
guidance in your decision.
Itn:lyhopeB:.llysmmstxytoothe_rsw:.llbeabletocontime.
To do tha.s, he mist receive a life sentence. '
In_my hfeIhavenotcamttedacnmsuchasBJ.llys, but I
have s:.nnedaxﬁ through greatrpa:in came to realize my own need for
Because of the nature of Billy's crime he may be able to help

thoSewhOéreheadeddownthesanepathhe.oncewasheaded. We seem

N +o best be ab,le to help others when we can.relate and understand
thelr need. - I pray Billy can continue to help rehabilitate other

prlsonersmth:.s world. I realize this does not, in the eyes of the

makefup for the crime Billy crmitted. Hopefully his message of

salvat:.on and a new beginning in Christ will be able to com ntinue, for the

——gake of ethers




jdance for your decision, which is an

Thank youd,

Julie Glasgow

(Mormouth, Ill. ) j'







April 4, 1981

Dear Judge McMillan,

 1 am Writing this letter in regards to Billy Moore.
1 am‘friends with a family who writes to and have
visited Billy and realized what a beautiful ministry
Billy‘haﬁ. He is such a "light" to his fellow inmates.

I feel God is using Billy to continue God's work.

Thank you Judge McMillan for listening to this
short message.
Mrs. Patty Hay

109 sw 1l3th St.
Aledo, Illinois 61231
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Evelyn Edwards
1483 East Mound Street
Columbus, Ohio 43205

April 3, 1984

Dear Sir,'

: Billy Qoore is my son-in-law. I could never describe
what he has meant to my life but if 2 letter ~an tell you any-
thing of how special he 1s, I'd write from now until eternity.

As God is my sacred judge, -if someone said "Evelyn, your life
for Billy's,". I'd swap places in a minute. I can't say that
about anybody else, not even my own kids. Billy is that special.

I've known Billy since he was five years old, living
a block down from me. I loved him more like my own child. He
really had no parents, what with his mother so sick and his father

being sent away.-

I've raised eleven children and I can say Billy was
an unusual child. He wasn't iike the other kids, most of who were
lazy and harder-to handle. - Billy was so incredibly caring. A
lot of his goodness came from loving his mother who has multiple
sclerosis. He did all the cooking, cleaning and shopping she
couldn't. I think because he saw himself as the man of the house
he always had a job to earn money for his mother. Even when he
was young, Billy was constantly doing odd jobs while other kids
were playing -- cutting grass, washing cars and the like. When
he was older he'd work long hours after school. He had paper
route at one time too.

,4Rilly's mother wasn't the only <ne depending on him.
From eleven on up he ofter baby sat for his sister. 1I've seen
him take care of his nephews like they were his own. He was a
delight to have in the house and I wanted his influence around
my kids'as”much as possible -- a good student, loving and so
responsible. - All little boys get into mischief, but Billy was
extra special in all the important things I've described.

‘When he married my daughter, the only thing I made him
promise was to make her finish school. And he did. My girl got
a gem of a husband. He spoiled her so bad. My daughter never had
~ to even get up to fix a bottle -- Billy cleaned, shopped and kept
héﬁsﬁjf?r”hefwtOOT”“I‘lived with them for a time when they were
StatlonedfinfqermaﬂY}”and”ydurve'never seen a father more like a
mother. .He dld everything for that baby.




Page 2.

ned me no end to see Francine getting

sdde
5ad rmany. She had never dated any-

= itchy e hen they were in G€ :
; Lee Zl::en when t eyng £hey were SO young when they married. I
warned Regit - . wild oats pbefore she married that boy and

told Billy t all the reigns in on her. He was too good to her.

. + time thereafter they began to have serious
Sroblems. Framcine refused to go to Fort Gordon with him. Billy
was heart broken and at first took the baby down without her knowing
to tfy tbfp S ‘her .that they should be toggther. Francine went
down but came right back with the baby. He still sent her almost
all of his money, but that girl just proceeded to put him through
hell. He mus: = seen or heard about the bod chearacters che fell
in with en wh told her she was too pretty to be a mother and

that she should model, and so on.

: Francine was bored and it didn't take much to turn her.
Before ‘I knew she was strung out on drugs bad and the baby was
all but abandoned during the Fall and winter of '73. The poor

little thing was dropped off everywhere to be cared for by people
I didn't even know. They would call me saying "we can't keep him

anymore, d I had had no idea where he'd been. No one took good
care of hHim -- he'd even had a broken arm for days that no one
attended tc 1ooked like a war torn, starved urchin by the

time it All of this was killing Billy. He was in a
body cas , he Fort Gordon hospital at the time, but when

he heard what _happening to his baby he finally got up out

of his b get him. I know this disrupted his military
caree financial havoc for him. His heart was broken,
his b 1 e was almost penniless with a child to care for.

o : 11 pressured him for all kinds of money --
he:wa { her most of his allotment, leaving him with

was going on right before the killing hapnened.

_ When I we 1igh the trailer after his arrest arid saw empty

) envelope to Francine, I sat down and cried. To this
day 1 was sending her the money, thinking that if
he sen he'd come back to him and the baby.

B



ALE

;11 a good father, even on death row. I
Billy Junior, and that child lives for
d letters. I can't tell you what it did
daddy had been re-sentenced

to death. I can tell you that Billy Jr. needs his daddy and
needs to believe he'll live.

 And he's st
keep his little boy,
his father's calls an -
to him to read in the paper his

> Bii1y is,so special. Even his military sargeants
: thought he was head and shoulders above the rest -- they told

me they could trust Billy with things they'd never give any
one else. They c¢oduldn't nelieve what had happeneda.

~“When he got put on death row I worked 26 hours a day
' to forget about it. I didn't care if I destroyed myself; I
= just couldn't take the fact he was going to be killed. But as
God is my witness Billy turned me around to Christ instead. His
letters would just make me sit down and cry. That boy changed

my life.

A crime is a crime and no life is a minor thing to
take. But I've seen real killers and they're ocut now walking
free, doing nothing good. Billy could be a jewel to the world.
I could speak only as 2 mother. But I am also speaking as one
who krows his gift in Christ. And the infinite good he is capable
of. I only pray. ’

j Héiﬁust be spared. I'm not a judge, but someone must
-0 see Billy Moore just can't be killed like this. The

be made

whole thi g@is"in God's hands now. I and so many others pray
for,gi;lyﬁand;fq;'those who decide his fate. God be with you.




N j. GRIPPER REALTY

P. 0. BOX 1266
CAMDEN, S. C. 28020
(803) 432-1220

Apr11'13,7:'

Near Sir:

1kc to say The Moore and Jackson Famillies have

are respectabte people.
school teachers, grandfather Moore had
Carolina and grandfather Jackson work

~ First 1 woul
always and stlf,

Both grandmochers wera
© a general store in ‘Nerth
on . the ral!road for 60 years.

Insci1zed ln u, ‘ag chlldren by both parents was to work hard

and achleve in life.
= "~ Billy was on_ :hg, Honpr Roll in school and received awards for

his dravings , and ‘awards in the Army.

Bllly slcuatlon when he came home from Germany was a wife who
wouldn'’t - go to Fort Gordan with him , she left Ohlo with a
pimp before he had to report to Fort Gordan so Billy had to

leave hls son with me.
s for two weeks and when she came back she

'she was sorry and took the chlld with her.
‘7car back to Ohio for her so she could get

\ baby, Billy had an allotment made out
‘suppose to be living with her mother and

? to finish.

llly i{s in special training at Fort Gordan
In playing basket ba!l he hurt his knee which
on and some months in the hospital.

ype. and her mother puts her out of her house
aced with an alcoholic babysitter.
couidnot let this remaln like this so we
;dgclded that Regina would take him because
:chlldren where I have five. ‘

Ourffaili;
got . ‘the

hat when he got well to come and get his

1d be better for the child to be with a parent.
Jgge 3 could talk german and english, count
A.B.C.'s and spell his name -these were things
~father.

get the child Francine told him she didnot
y“:he car. When Billy got back ¢to Georgla

in she was sorry and she needed some

come to Georgla so they could be a family.
?sﬁthefw“v§$L 1nportant to Billy.

ht’{had my brothers body but not his true heart,
eprives a  person mind from following one's

1 he has not forgotten the teaching from home

REALTOR®



N. J. GRIPPER REALTY

p. 0. BOX 12866
CAMDEN, S. C. 28020
(803) 432-1220

311{;:ﬁ;5'hefdvsome cunday services in the Wren county
jail when the minister couldnot come, ne has been feeding the people
there and the other Two places the word of the Lord.
Billy madek‘é"?éhéﬂgc in 1975 he didn't stop with that he
continued his studies and nas several certificates as a ninister.
A gay for his knee and Preperation H for his
3 gald he needed an operation for

healing and the Lord heal him.

I use to send Billy ben
hemorrholds, the prison doctor
his hemorrhoids.  Billy prayed for 3
Thank You for resding my 'etter:

With kindescyipéfsonat regards, I am
Yours very truly

/'/ ’ /'/-) r s
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Norma Jean Griﬁper
(Billy Moore sister)
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Dear Sir:

uld 1ike to write you about my brother William

I: would 1ike to explam something in his life that might

Neal Moore

note ﬁiﬁ Biily is the youngeSt of five childern At the age

ison which changed our life. This

of flve father was put in pr

meant ngw,we'were all on welfare. In growing up Billy would do

some housework moplng, sweeping, washing dishes, making sure his

bod was made and any work that had to be done. He helped a lot

wlth my mother by holding her up while she tryed to walk because

she was 111 and could parly walk, now my mother is now bed ridden.

I can remember ‘when he was in middle school and worked all summer

at the: school d01ng janitor work. He gave the money to my mother

to help out'wlth bills and food. When Billy was twelve years

old: he bab 51t my two children while I took college courses at

;would take a lot of time with them on there school

th;ngs to them and show them how to do things like

eéqfogether and toy cars. Billy was young but very

respOnsablefBilly made good grades in school and got

specia jards in wood and art. He even made mama a cocktail
‘living room because we didn't have one. Sometimes

tarted he wouldn't have new glothes like the other

\V“always was a caring person about people. He
hours at the doctors offlce with mama. He would

_'QY bllls‘for me because I had the children and

por;etioﬁfW wheh;I would pay Billy for babysitting he

d by the childern something, like ice cream or candy.
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Billy:QQQidfalwaYS go and see my father as often as he

could:havéiv1sltors sometimes he would go so much that my

aunt who was daddys administrator couldn't get in. At sixteen

and seventeen Bllly went to school fulltime and worked a fulltime

job at nlght as a forklift operator to help at home. In Billys

senior year in hlghschool Billy went into the service and graduated

ther‘e.‘ : "Bi‘lly~marr1ed a long time sweetheart Francine and on May 11, 1971
William‘NeAi,jr was porn. After little Billy was born Billy was
sent ﬁo Ger@aﬁy,afterwards his wife and child joined him. Billy
and hi#i&ifé‘did'fine in Germany so he signed up for a second
térm;in thé service. Billy and his family was sent back to

columbus?but his new base was going to be in Georgia. When

Bllly came home he got a new car and my brother put racing strips

on: the car that made it stand out. Billy went on to Georgia.

His w1fe anduson was suppose to join him. Billy came to me one

he left Columbus and said sis I need some advice,
,fin germany I found out that Frances was running around

w1th another man what should I do. I told him that since you

left Germany I ‘am sure when you get to Georgia that everything
Will#be?&lrlght.V,Bllly was always so crazy about his wife and

le ‘was the one that changed the babys diapers and

got up w1th hlm and fix the babys breakfast. Billy always

played ball w1th llttle ‘Billy. Billy took so much time with

some of his alphabets and could

was hard to belive. Billy

wife, baby and car. I know
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and wouldn't go While Billy was gone I

eegé“man driving his car. Shortly after that Igot

law about little Billy. He was

from B;llys‘mother—in—

“ple that drank all the time and little Billy
So his mother-in-law my sister and
%'went to the house. The man at the house

'sald t at 1i tle Billys mother hadn't been there for some

ola“him she didn't want the boy and refused to keep

'1ttle Billy was dirty and the house he was in
‘sb,everyone agreed I would keep little Billy. I
at Foft Gordon Base in the hospital and told him

wlfé the child and his car. So decided to come home

7t0'but he came anyways he was very, very upset.

11 his money except fifty dollars. He couldn't
écause of his leg and he had just got a new job
fhaﬁ was going to require him to go to class and
studing. I asked him to please think about it.

’ ~-over-to my house and Francine came over they
' Fg?ment and ﬁe décide he was leaving that day.
other drove the car to Georgia for him Billy got

)ase. He called Francine and she told him she



would coﬁe’if he would get some money. Which I knew she was

not At thls tj.me Franc1ne was a girl that drank and smoked cigarettes

was actlng crazy she was pr051tut1ng, on dope, stealing and living

with a plmpx 'Bllly met Curtis in the hospital he told him he

knew thls man and he was old but carried a lot of money on him.

Billy flrst told him no. Curtis never let Billy know this man

was his uncle. BY talking to Curtis's family I know Curtis had caused

his unCle:problems pefore. This was not the first time. Billy

went to alparty with Curtis they were drinking hard and got

drunk. ‘Billy did go-over to the mans house. If Billy would

havé been in his right mind he would not have done this. Some

one cailed{ahd told my sister about the trouble Billy was in.

My brotherfTerry and I went to Georgia we stayed in the trailer where
billy livédfbeéause we couldn't see him until sunday. There was

a envalcﬁe with aibkmail special Delivery wrote on it to Francine.-
He Waaagéing;to send her fhat money. I didn't know any one

in Geargiaaahdfsomeone told me you better get a lawyer for your
brother. ‘I;was standing on a street corner and a man walked up

and asked me why I was crying I told him I was new in town my

borther was in trouble and I didn't know anyone and I needed a
lawyer and he gave me Hilton Plerce name and address. I had
llttle BlllY w1th me at the time. My Brother and I went to see

attorney Plerce he assured me that it wasn't as bad as I was

taklng 1t and told us that he would take the case. He said the

'mOSt Bllly could '''' get was- two 1ife sentences. I called my sister
S and she sent hlm some money that day through Western Union. He

ftOId:ungQLcail,hlm tbe next day after he had seen Billy. We
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ssured us that Billy would get two life sentences.
d Seeh7Billy and came back to columbus the next day.
Bllly wrote me and my sister a letter stating that

e‘was going to ‘get the death sentences. We talked

ey perice about that he said it wasn't true no one gets
comtence for what Billy did. So on July 17, 1974 we all

rial in Louiseville Georgia of course not his wife,

i

ess. We talked to Mr Stapleton family to let them

re ‘was if there was anything at all that we could do

‘allth y had,to do is just say it. They understood what they had

:d and,was suffering. We talked to Mrs. Farmer who is Mr.

,Stapietons n’ece and another niece of Mr. Stapleton from out of

e out‘ln ‘seven years. That was all people ever get and

'3nqt angry at him as they were their nephew. The

‘L*a death sentence. nor was I told by Billys

le‘Billy lived with me for two years after the
: 1ves with his grandmother. His exwife Francine
'ngwthe -same thlng but in California. She had another
Bllly was in prison and still married to her and
4eep that child either. The car Billy had got blown

4 QCauSe of the thing she was doing. Little Billy
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ther william Neal Moore. I know I am

all he has“?'hls fa

Blllys Slster but Bllly ijs special and now that he has taken

up with the Lopd he is more special to me and special to a lot

of people he meets out51de our family. Billy lives through

Christ and people ‘that meet him can see this. His life has

a meaning. He is a person that shouldn't be executed. Please
spare his life.
’ (signed) Regina Walker

william Neal Moores Sister




" said that 1i
_want_ the bo

Dear Sir:
about my brother William Neal Moore. I would to ex-

plainsomething ' = that might help him. Billy is the ycungest of five childern
At the age of fi her was put {n prison which changed our life. ?his meant now
we were all on we rowing UP Billy would do some housework moping, sweeping,
washing dishes, 1 sure his bed was made and any werk that had to be done. He helped
a lot with my"mbEH' : holdingher uP while she tryed to walkbecsuse s?e was illand
could bﬁfly:walk ae ,ﬁy:'}cﬁér :s now bed ridden. I can remember when he was in middle
school and worked ggmmg:',c the school doing janitor work. He gave the money to ny
mother to hgfp-ougﬁgi/h751113 and food. When Billy was twelve years old he babysit my -
my two children while ook college coursesat night. Billy would takea lot of time with
them on there sc _explain things to them and show them how to do things like ’
putting puzzles tog r and toy cars. Billy was young but very reliable and responsable
Billy made good grad i{n school and got specisl awards in wood and art. He even made
mams a cocktail table for the living room because we didn't have one. Sometimes when
school startéd'hétwﬁuidﬁ‘tihave new clothes like the other children. Billy alwayswas

a caring pcrson‘;bdntfpeople. He would sit for hours at the doctors office with mama.

He would run around and pay bills for me because I had the children and had no transpo-=
rtation. When I would pay Billy for babysittinghe would take and by the childernsome-
thing, like ice cream or candy. Billy would always go and see my father as often as he
could have visito Sometimes he would go so much that my aunt who was daddys admin-
istrator couldn't get . At sixteen and seventeen Billy went to school fulltime and
worked a fulltime job at night as a forklift operator to help at home. In Billys senior
year in highschool Billy went into the service and graduated there, Billy married a

‘long time 3w rancine and on May 11,1971 William Neal Jr was borm. After little

Billy was born Billy was nt to Germany afterwards his wife and child joined him.

Billy and»his wi {n Germany so he signed up for a second term in the gervice.

. Billy and his as nt back to columbus but his new base was going to be in Geo-

rgia. When Billy came ome he got a new car and my brother put racing strips on the car
that madetitis:sk ol Billy went on to Georgia his wife and son was suppose to join
him Billy came € one day before he .laft Columbus and said sis I need some advice

I found out that Frances was running around with another man

1d him that since you left Germany I am sure when you get to Georgia
e alright . Billy was always 30 crazy about his wife and child.
_changed the babys diapers and get up with him and fix the babys

s payed ball with little Billy. Billy took so much time with

e could say some of his alphabets and could count and talk in Germany.

When i was in ge
wnat should 1 d
that everything wil
Billy was the one
breskfast. Billy a
little Billy that

It was hard yelive. Billy went on to Georgia leaving his wife, baby and car. I knew
chisAbrokerh eart be use he wanted to be with his family but Fracces said no, and
wouldn't go While y was gone I started to see & man driving his car. Shortly

after that Igot a ca 1 from Billys mother-in-law about little Billy. He ~as staying
with people that drank all the time and little Billy almost got hit by a car. So his
mother-in-la .3te f?nd“bether and myself went to the house . The man at the house
+ ‘TPther hadn't been there for some time and told him she didn't

“to keep the child. Little Billy was dirty and the house he

o everyome agreed I would keep little Billy. I called Billy at Fort
spital and told him about his wife the child and his cac. So he
Olé him not to but he came anyways he was very, very upset.

was in was a’q
Gordon Base in
decided to coume




He told me that he was going to &
I disagreed with him there was no way ©
food, and no worries about transportatl

do this. He was living on base free housing,
on this meant he would have to move off base.
ysitting. Which Francinehad just bought all new
furniture and Prancine was getting all his @oncy except figty dollars. He couldn't
drive the car because of his leg and he bad just got a new job in the servive that
was going to rcqﬁirc him to go to class and do a lot of studing. I asked him to please
think about it , The next day he was over to my house and Francine came over they got
into a big argumin: and he decide he was leaving that day. So my oldest brother drove
the car to Georgia for him Billy got a trailer off base . He called Francine and she
told him she would come if he would get some money. Which I knew she was not, At this
time Prancine a girl that drank and smoked cigarettes was acting crazy . She was pro-
situting, od dope , stealing and living with a pimp, Billy met Curtis in the hosoital
he told him he knew this man and he was old but carried a lot of money om him. Billy
irst told him no. Curtis never let Billy know this man was his uncle. By talking to
Curtis's family Curtis had caused his uncle problems before this was not the first time.
3111y went to a party with Curtis they were drinking hard and got drunk. Billy did go
over to the mans house, If Billy would have been in his right mind he wouldnot have
done this. Some one called and told my sister about the trouble Billy was in. My brother
Terry and I went to Georzia we stayed in the trailer where billy lived because we
couldn't see him until sunday. There was a envelope with air mail special Delivery
wrote on it to Prancine. He was going to send her that money. I didn't know any one
in Georgia and someone told me you better gat a lawyer for your brother . I was standing
on a street corner and a man walked up and asked me why I was crying I told him I was
new in town my brother was in trouble and I didn't know anyone. and I needed 2 lawyer
and he gave me Hilton Piefce name and address. I had little Billy with me at the time.
My Brother and I went to see atterney Piercc he assured me that it wasn't as bad as I
was taking it and told us that he would take the case. He said the most Billy could get
was two life sentences. I called my sister and she sent him some money that day through
“estern Union, He told us to call him the next day after he had seen Billy. We did and
he assured us that Billy would get two life sentences. We went and seen Billy and came
sack to columbus the next day, Weeks later Billy wrote me and my siscer a letter stat-
ing that he was told he was going to get the death sentences. We talked to attorney
Perice about that he said it wasn't true no one gets that sentence for what Billy did.
So on July 17, 1974 we all went to the trigl in Louiseville Georgia of course not his
wife, who cared less. We talked to Mr Stapleton family to let them know if there was
if there was anything at all that we could do allthey had to do is just say it. They
understood what they had suffered and was suffering. We talked to Mrs.Farmer wh is Mr.
Stapletons niece and another niece of Mr, Stapleton from out of town. They told us

buy food, pay rent and pay for bab

-aot to worrie that Billy would get life and would be out in seven years . That was all

reople ever get and that they were not angry at him as they were th@ir nephew. The trial
w7ent on and at no place or part did we think that Billy would be given 2 death sentence.
zor was I told by Billys attorney. When the death sentence was announced at the trial

I almost fainted. I wrote attorney Pierce a letter dated May 1,1974 letting him know
iust what mental strsin Billy was under. I thought that the judge would know about this
letter and maybe read it. Little Billy lived with me for two years after the trial now
he lives with his grandmother. His exwife Prancine is still doing the same thing but in
California. She had ‘another child while Billy wasin prison and still married to her and

- she doesn't keep that child either. The car Billy had got blown up by a bomb. Because

of the thing she was doing, Little Billy 41l he has is his father William Neal Moore.
T know I an Billys ‘sister but Billy is special and now that he has taken up with the

ake the car and his little boy back with him to Georzia

Lord he is mqre,special”;b me and special to a lot of people he meets outside our family,
3111y lives through Christ and people that meet him can see this. His life has a mesning.

He is a person that shouldn't be executed. Please spare his life. C
B | Regina Walker /’1xa,.,:,;.
William Neal Moores Sister

/s
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ame lS TERRY Moore William Neal brother.

1 am riting in hope that I can give you an better

ok of Wwilliam.

'and I was around each other more than my
brofher. We didn't have to much, when we
‘were comlng up we thought that we didn't even have an

vat First. He was in Prison.

Everyone says that we cane out allright considering
we went through.

‘kdshlp
you'll guys and keep the hell

My mother said I need
'trouble and we did our best that we new. Billy

had aanaper Route and kept that for about 1% yr. while
to school untlll my mother started geting worst in

i g'then we had to stay more closer around the house

‘e,help out. Later on about when he was 14 yr he

ob as ‘construction worker helper and then became an

rt,L ,aegnd then an Pail Load Operator and still was going

ofSCh’ol;‘ The load got to hevely so he stop school in the

I was in the service at that time 1967 tlll

sar Sir William Neal Moore is an good person always
_been and always will be and now even better if he
should die I know for sure God will forgive Him. Please

i11" an good man

Terry Moore

ba LQVe's Him .
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All this I leave to God so mi

liam Neal Moore.

We know that 31,7y has committed a crime. But we
know héf°' : nthnally do something like this

if he was srriéht mind. Our son was under a lot
of mental str in bécaase of problems he was having.
Billy is n¢” ;; raalned preacher and lives with
JesuS‘Chfi;t gglease give him a chance to live.

’ k ight be in God we trust.

James & Margaret Moore
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: néraise the ‘Lord"

April 2nd 84

‘ﬂyd'Peace Be Yours, from God Our

May Grace An
Ho{y FazhérMercy,aVior Jesus Christ; Forever In Love.

r C. McMillan Jr.

Honorable Jud alte
County

Superior Court of Jefferson
Loulsv111e,wG”orgla 30434

Dearest,Béién foffGod :
o '1?6&£‘gah§r;‘sir, jts my pleasure to have this opportunity
-é to come‘before you and give Praise and Glory to my Savior Jésus
Christ.. By hls grace and mercy do I remain in this body to this
very day."lu,' /

v ';‘e$ﬁ$‘Christ is’tﬁe truth, and I represent my Lord; I

can dnly relate :he same as its in my heart, therefore this is not

S g !
giving me e death sentence. Once I do explain to them what God has

showed me ;then§ they‘begin to underétand my reason. My Saviour knew

that :gwas so tied up in myself, that I really LOVED ME ! Nothing
else rea L b ér?d;to me, yet God allowed you to take from me the
. ' only thing that I valued; ME ! So even in the face of what appeared

to be tﬁ? proper case for Mercy, there was no mercy; Only the

harShf?Qa i “a:Death Sentence: looking me in the face . . .

~¥fm¥gunéwgf’ i;,j _ring out loud and clear, "May God have Mercy on

your Sou v they carry comfort, but then it was great fear




At that tim
the only way that God could get

(if I would have recelve

have been sent to Re1dsv111e,
~fool and SEIflsh perso
sentence of death,
authority than W1111am Moore.

really led me to seek his Mercy.

my know1ng they were coming -- they

that very day;dand its Jesus Christ

1, both to will and do God's work here
The Lord takes that which
‘own uses, and I can only Praise the

in Jésus*Chfist*has been absolutely

All those before are nothing !

apart from God

have changed me or effect me on€ bit;

n I was at twenty- -two years old.)

the light of God’

turn called Minister Guthrie and wWife,

also on September 6th,God in his mercy demanded justice,

tion that'yqu1order was perfectly carried out;

' God shows his greatness in using

Page 2.

e I needed that sentence, because it was
my attention and see beyond myself

d a life sentence in 1974 it would not

more than likely I would

and been killed because of the

After the

s word, that there is a higher

The may God have mercy on your soul

My cousin Peggy in Columbus, Ohio told her Pastor who in

who drove from Rome without

Just overcame me with the Love

of Jesus Chrlst and because of the Gospel call on my life I received

baptism rlght there on the spot in the bath-tub of the County Jail;

the execu-
I had truly died

who now lives in this body

on eafth.

is wasted and molds it for his
Lord, for these ten years of life

peautiful and altogether lovely !

a complete loss because they were

the people of

Grace;

this lS J‘-ISt what he has done in this life; who would ever believe

that;a\man_appolnted to death would

be used by God to teach of life?
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ife that 1 live in christ has brought me to

peing moved by the circumstances of a

the:éomm tioffnot
, ecause its not my life, Jesus bought me with
. hig dwn, oa nrthe‘cross and for me to die is only a gain, I
q e Qifh the Lord God Almighty; to stay is for
the~Ld;d,t on’iga;'nis work in this body. Therefore, both
\wayS«I‘ ﬂmébe han Victorious : God's will sﬁali be accomplished,

thatf‘j Yo' de e of my heart; in prison or out.

that it ithe“avlne power of God. What 1nf1uences man in the
’ :(You know to me it really doesn’'t matter what
,§du in my behalf, or against me, if God doesn't
ﬁthen nothing will appeal to you. [{The federal

51de the the sentence in the District Court,
urprised ~- What's happening? This is strange . . .

of God's control over my life.] to consider a

;  our Savior is letting you know that he has

exeC?ted your order of execution, therefore the case is before
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youfhgonor‘ 1 wish to know if you are saved,a born
¥

again Spirit filled christian? I1f not then please allow me to

introduce'you,to the Love of Jesus Christ which surpasses all

‘human knowledge or understanding. This is the only hope in

this wicked world in which we€ 1ive; Our goals are in the

same direction =- té/stop_crime! to stop sin; you usée the

Laws and God uses Jesus christ in my life to share his Love and

change the man so that his thoughts and actions will be checked

by the Holy Spirit and the person will never have to hear ..

May God have Mercy on Your Soul; because he will already have

done so by the Grace of Jesus Christ.

Yours in Jesus Christ
Love
William N. Moore

Life Row.
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WILLIAM NEAL MOORE

appendices C-F

 (Appendix C, Affidavit of William Neal Moore
- Appendix D, Juvenile Record Report

pP x E, Army Dismissal Hearing
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AFFIDAVIT

WILLIAM NEAL MOORE, being duly sworn, states:

1. I ama citizen of the State of Georgia, presently

tence of death. I was indicted in the Superior

ferson County for murder and armed robbery; after

ding guilty to the indictment, I was coavicted on June 4,

f1§74. 1 was represented at the time of my plea and sentencing

'Vﬁﬁ ginton R. Pierce.

nterview With The Probation Officer

My I
k 2. Dpuring the period of time from the date of my arrest

to the date of my sentencing I was incarcerated in the Jefferson

3. On cne occasion following my conviction but before my

sentence had been imposed, a man who said@ he was from the Proba-

tion Office came to see me. He +0ld me he was conducting an

investigation for the judge in my case. He did not tell me that

h me would be used to gather evidence necessary

‘to determine whether I should be sentenced to death.

4. The investigator asked me many questions about my

“Background, my juvenile record, and the circumstances of the

‘crime. At no point in the interview did he tell me that I had

é;right to remain silent or let me know that what I was saying

would be used against me. He did not tell me that I had a right

to .an attorney or that I could stop at any point and demand to

Seé my attorney. He did not ask me whether I waived any of my

L rights.
S. At no time did the investigator inform me that I had a

right to have counsel present during the jnterview or to consult

with counsel prior to the interview. He dié not ask me whether




gree to waive my right to counsel or to consult with

1 would &

counsel.

§. Two years later, while I was incarcerated at the

Georgia Staﬁe prison in Reidsville, I first saw the presentence

report that had been prepared by the probation officer based
in part on the interview with me. I discovered then that the

report was incomplete in many ways. Much of the information in

“it is inaccurate. 1t also does not include many facts which I

did share with the investigator.

My ¢hildhood Background

7. 1 am from Columbus, Ohio and I am the youngest of five
children. When 1 was growing up, my brothers ané sisters had
left hohe or were gone most of the time. My mother had multiple
sclerosis and my father was in prison from the time I was five
until I was eighteen, servingra'Senﬁence.imposed on: him. forzaa.
incestuous.relationsbip with -my-sister when -she was young.
BSecause we. had no regular income, we lived on welfare much of
the time. I worked a full shift at a stee} mill and at other
jobs after school while I was a teenager to ease the financial
strain. Though my goél ;t that time was to finish high school,
the conflict between my school s;hedule and my work schedule
became too great. Also, from the time I was very young I cooked
and did the housework because my Mother was not well.

1 was the only one in my family who visited my father
while he was in prison because my mother got to ke too sick and -

the others had moved away from home. T d4id try to get to Know

‘my. £ather and as best I could kept a relationship open between

him and my family.

My Arrest Record

8. As a boy and very young man, 1 allowed myself to become

involved in occasicnal petty stealing in the neighborhood. Few

_young peaople from my neighborhood avoided such encounters witn




apart £ro

_ September 25, 1968. I had mno other involvements with the law

released. The presentence report, for example, l1sts "mollesting"

the law and I regret my inapility then to distinguish myself.

m the offense for which I was sentenced to death,

nowever, 1 have no record of arrests or convictions for violence

‘against another human being.

9. 1 first saw the record of supposed "prior convictions®
that was used in the presentence report when my lawyer was pre-
pafing my appeal to the Georgia Supreme Court. At that time I
_gaw that the report listed ten separate juvenile offenses:~.1n
fact, I was prought before the juvenile court on only four

occasions: September 8, 1964, July 25, 1966, July 10, 1967 and
peyond occasions when I was picked up by the police and then

as one of my prior convictions. In that incident, I was picked

up by the police after a grandmother heard me say an obscenity to

andther boy. No charges were brought and I was quickly released.
" My entire juvenile record is contained in the State of Chio

Youth commission £ile which 1 have attachéd tc this affidavit

(thouqh 1 have no recollection of being put on probation on

May 20, 1962). The reports in that file provide the facts of

the offenses and of my life at the time of the cffenses. -

10. Durinq the interview in 1974, I gave the investigator
my best recollectien of the times I had been picked up by the
police as a juvenile. He did not ask me whether I had been
charged and convicted for these various offenses.

11.. I was not provided with a lawyer at any of my appear-
ances -in juvenile court. I was without funds to hire one on my
own. I was not given a trial om any of the charges against me.

I was not informed that I had the righv =o cross-examine

Wwitnesses who gave evidence against me. Noxr was 1 informed that

I had the right to remain silent when speaking with juvenile

authorities. Finally, I never waived any of these rights.

My Military Service and Marital Difficulties

12. My brother's return from vietnam gave me incentive to

join the Army. I d&id so in 1970 and I made 2 satisfactory
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secord in the three Yyears I was entitled. 1 received a Promo-

on for oQutstanding Soldiery during pasic training in 1970 and

ti

I was promoted to E-4 status less than one year after I enlisted.

In 1973, 1 received an Outstanding Service Award with a life-

gime guarantee of a job in the mail service in West Germany.

I also,completed high school while stationed in Frankfurt,

Germany in 1973.

- 13. I told the man who interviewed me in 1974 that I had
severe marital problems and that I was in great financial diffi-
culty immediately prior to the crime. Yet none of the following
circumstances were included in the report.

My wife Francine and I were childhood sweethearts, and we
mafried when I was nineteen and Francine sixteen. At that time
Francine was the greatest love in my iife, & relationship rivaled
only by the birth of my son in the spring of 1971. Billy Jr..,
became the center of my life and, because Francine was very:
young and unused to such work, I tended to the child's needs.
At.that time I had been assigned to a post in Frankfurt, Germany
where I was finishing my high school credits and acting as a
Brigade mail clerk fcf‘éwo companies.

14. When my wife and I returned to this country from my
assignment in: Germany., we stopped at Columbus on our way to
Fort Go;don, Georgia, where I was to report for my next assigh-
ment. Two days before we were scheduled to leave for Georgia,
ﬁy wife announced to us that she would never leave Columbus. I
could nét convince her to come with me, nor could I post?one
)reporting to my post and beginning further studies. I reported
to Fort Gordon and decided to entrust 8illy Jr., to Francine's
care. In July, 1973, I lived on the base and arranged to send

Francine and my son all of my pay allotment, except for $50.90

per month. Later 1 arranged for Francine to xeep the car, and

I visited by plane every weekend I could. i
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; grancine fell i

At first the

' promis
‘ Then,
injury. I bega

. yn=law in

"me. I applied for another $250 Red Cross loan but that had not

come  through.

at FPort Gordon to speak with about my record there To the best

15- puring the fall and winter of 1373 and early 1974,

n with people who were involved in drugs.

re were only faint signs of this. Francine would

e me she would straighten up, only to fall back again.

shen I was in the hospital at Fort Gordon for a knee

n to get phone calls from my sisters and my mother—

forming me that Francine was with another man who was

rumored toO be involved in progtitution, drugs and stealing. I

was told she was not caring for our child. This was a blow
greater than I can state. In late February, 1974, after a knee
1 received the news that made me go to Columbus to

operation.
bring Billy, Jr.. pack to Georgia with me: my c¢hild, who was

two at the time, had been found wandering outside on the street
in the cold; he had on another occasion been rescued from a fire
in the house of.a babysitter who was often drunk. I arranged
leave from the hospital, borrowed $250 from the Red Cross, rented
a truck,and brought B8illy, Jr., to live with me.

16. Because I moved off base to housing fit for my sen, I
lost my position as a g};toon leader and was set back in my
training. But what wo;ried me most was Billy's caring for-énd
our financial situation. Wwhen I asked the Army to send my
allotment to me rather than to Francine, they informed me that
such a change would take at least three months. I had $50.00

to tend to the housing, transportation and food for my sen and
17. I gave the man who interviewed me many names of people
of my knowledge he never did so. The military personnel quoted

in the presentence report are not those who had personal xnow-

ledge of my performance, and their statements are not consistent

with-their testimony at my Army Dismissal Hearing on May 15, 1975

-5 -
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The circumstances of My Crime

18. 1 gid not tell the man who interviewed me that, as

stated in the report, George Curtis and I went over to Mr.
stapleton's house on a number of occasicns but that "every time”

Curtis got drunk. That statement, attributed to me, is not

rue. .1 met George curtis in the hospital at Fort Gordon during
the spring pefore the crime cccurred. George, a former marine,
was in the bed across from mine and he told me about a man he
knew who always kept $20,000 in his home. He did not tell me
that that man was nis uncle. The night of the crime, George
Curtis had jnvited me to come to Wrens to his house for a party.
ééorge and 1 get very drunk. George took me over to Fredger
Stapleton's house, went in the house with me and showed me where
Stapleton slept. But we turned back and I had no intention of
returning. We went back to George's and drank even more.

Between 11:00 and 12:00 I left George's to go home, but I went

t6 Predger .Stapleton's jnstead. I was so drunk I didn't care

who saw me. I climbed in tﬁe front windoy and went to Stapleton's
bedroom door. It was pitch black inside the house. I knocked
tﬁice but there was no ;nswer. All of a sudden the door opened,
the barrel of his shotgun hit me, then it fired. Out of panic
and drunkenness, I fired back.: I fired into the dark:room where
Mr. Stapleton must have been standing. Not until the next

morninq did I fully comprehend what I had done.

19. At my sentencing hearing, I was never shown a copy of

the presentence report. To my knowledge.my lawyer was never
shown a copy of the report prior to my sentencing. I first

saw the complete report two years after I was sentenced to death
and I first saw the record of my priocr convictions in the repeort

while my lawyer was appealing my case. I do not state that the
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ny case:

' or inaccurat
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ertions in this affidavit are all of the facts relevant to

~ass
y that they include basic facts not mentioned

put onl

ely presented in the report.

) :\\ '\l'\“ =

WILLIAM NEAL MOORE

n to and Subscribed before me

S
thj gﬂ—/day of April, 1984.
A

-\ L
N%ffry public \
A
Public, Georgld, State b Lifgl \
Commission Expires Oc2. 16, 1987 -

~J
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* at:empt to PIY open a Ve

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION OF RIFEREL

BLEAS COURT, DIVISION CF DC!MESTIC RELATIONS

@ THE COMMON
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO
e e b o JUVENILE BRANGH
| anigsn deoTe o et
TTiiieged Polinguent HimoT AmS7ETs JDI?E{?H

To the said Coust:

I, the undersigned, 3 duly appointefi Referee of this Cour?, 1in sccordance with the provisions of
Section 215116 of the Revised Code of Okhio, have h_.ea:c'l the testlxmcny f,’i the +witnesses and considared
a5 evidence in the ahove ca?ﬁ,aned mmatter ard certify the following findings and racomemendston to tha
Court: ) :

within the jurisdiction of the Court

That the above matter is
The par,enis, guardian of person having custody of tke child have been cited to app=ar 38 regquired .
under Section 2151.28 of the Revised Code of Ohia, and the following parsons ware pres=:

. Yother: Margar<t Moore
¥r, Blain: Pepsi Cola Company
- Dfficer: CPD

william Moore, 17, is before this Court on 2 charge of tampering with a
safety deposit boX. she facts have been aénitted. o

This case came to thz at ent
Lelingueacy Affldav

ion of this Cour: through the £iling of 2
1t #86171 £iled b7 Probation Officer Johnson vhicha
states that om oT abaut the 3lct cday of August, 196&, he ¢id comiit the
offense of taup-Ting with 2 safety deposit box in that ne éid unlawfully
nding mechine with 2 pick; said@ machine the
~r wash coapany at 851 B, Jenlkins treet, Coluzbus, Chlo.

“he officer 3tatsd that on the 31lst éay of Augzust at abou: 12:50 he was-
Gizpatched o a wa¥ wach south of Jenxins and west of Chazploa on 3
complsint that® somecne was treaking into =2 pob machine, the officer pullsé
cown the lane and sav threce koys by the pop machine; but they ran vhen they
the officer. The of£icer pot out of his cruilser and chased the boys,ybut
was only able to apprehend twa of thex. . :

g Compsny stated that the machine wag
the repairs arounted to zbout $31.55.

properiy of ac

1r, Blain of the Pepsl Cola Bottlin
n a lease to the caT wash, and that

0

fha Probvatlon Departzent reportr that $311iam has been o pro‘natidn for so=
-ricd of time. On the 10th day of July, 1967 he was before the Ccurt anc
Youth Commirsion. His conbtacts wit

[}
v
‘.

Ds -

piaced on a suspend=d comnitnc nt to the

inis Court include: 1G6€2 B & E, February 106k, thefts July 1966 Fetit Lavc~

June 27, 1567, B & & and As’.sauit. tinen Willian was questioned as to talc

i-e¢ident, he stated that he nzedad some NONEY. There was an attemnt to get

this boy ints rome branch of the service, but these attemnts £aile “he

Joly Corn and other Yocationzl pro: Tans W Ie contacird 2lsoe. %illism's
iiity of having the boy live with

C
ther woulé 1ike to take the responsi:
anc cindine him a jebe

In view of the forsroing facis? . .
I therefore recommend that the Court: woner. TE COTR! © CRTER OF JULY 10, 1967

n duly informed of tae foregoing

1 hereby certify that the ehild ond all necessary pasties have bee

post and recommendation to the Cowrl

red and Approved

CLAYTON W
SOAN L M




Casz No. A-57874
AZE # 80673

Ha L
Daocket Mo,

Race ifezro Officer C2hill - H F Scott

Place COluzmbus, Onio

! -’

:

¢ Deliguenc” . Breaking and entering

| om?lain

i §.00-62 B &S -
i ,Cou:f.“Recozd 9-8—6-‘.— Purse‘zhgf
 Institutional Experience 7-.25-5& -

L Detention Eome - total of about three wee

Probation -

+ - Probation

‘Petit Larceny - Prcbation
xS

© " Agencies
e Lawrence Jonss - on probaticn %o ihis court
.+ Other Persons Involved @ opert Ravmes ~ ca parols 20 0¥ C

Aer =TS STATEMENT :

;T—%Tbm and went home and then over to Curtis Turner's locking

for Larry Jones. Robert Haynes, Curtis, and Larry were all there. Ve

{left ard walked down Gears to whittier. We saw this house while we

S iyere goj_hg up the alley tomard Roosevelt and the people were outside.
1 sald, "Look at those people out there cutting grass, do you =ant to

1go in2" to Robert. He said, "I don't care.® Larry said he wounld talx

to the lady and attract her attention so we could get past her. Ze hi

next to the garage wntil Larry got the Lady's attention and then we

(Robert and I) went into the house.

o Robert picked up-'2a radio and then the man came in and ask w»kal we

mere doing there. He held out his hand and Robert gave him the radio

.~ 1apd then he grabbed Robert's srm. I ran out the door and down the -
lstreet and then I saw Robert come out of the house with one sheoe on.

-3 ha had 2 cut on his lip. e ment up tn Livingston ave and then

> police came and got us. .

EDYCATION ' ;

1%11liam 1s cur~ently enrolled at Roosevelt Junior High where ne will ®
“13n the 9th grade. This past schodl year he suczsessiully ecorpleted all
.{of his subjects. Eis attendance was exemplary considering his prior
frecord < he was absent but 5% days due to 3 virus infection arnd was
‘Inot tardy. Ee hed no discipline problems of which I was aware.

S RELIGIOH ,
“|Does not attend church regularly
) apparent problems -

“F3usjecsy lives across the street from Eeut School and quite naturally
snends some Lime there as well as the play “ Fairmocd aveaue

: ily & ¢ce where
2 "

2 mests his frienas
he activities off

3
eraCe.




+2d Twar

s (07C parol

Bazaml2 o 4pe Ohio Penitentary

, - Listner - Hrs HocTe js a rather pathetlc casea. She is eripplad to thi
degree that i= is extremely difficult for her to move arouni
and in addition she haz, in the past, besn under psychairic
. care. Sne doesn't seem to b2 able to exerciss very cuch
i control O7Er Billy ecd leoks to her daughter, Irs Yorza
i » Griprer, for assistance with any rajor problems that arise.
i : She is very Buch dependant on Eilly as he is the only caiid
- 1eft in the hoa2 and he -uns errands, does chores, and
ceemirgly 3cts as the man in thes house. :

~

STBLIGS AN . .

jster - Norma gripper - takes an active interest in Billy but is
unable to.devote a great deal,of time to him bacause of her
omn fapily commitments. 131 Revbe R 253-88X
Brother - Terry Moore - currently in the U.S. Army due to the good
offices of Mr Cahlll znd apparently making a good "ad justzent
~ Obviously ¥nown to this court.

Brother - James - Has been having a provier adjusting to an early
parriage but is currently doing better. Has, on accasion,
taken Billy fishing and evidenced other interest in his

- baby brother.

Sister - Regina Mnllins - lives out _qi' toon and I have never =et her.

: PRI A s Odings atT
: om0 = AT
: T nave had Billy on probation since November of 1965. In Xay of 196¢

e was released from probation as it was comnsiderad that he had wade
a good adjustment. Fe nad made the Honmor Roll in school, had pre-
sented no problems in school or ai home, and was asscciating wizk
boys who were not pr ~disposed to deliguency. . This releass vas a
mistake because without ihe conirol he returned %o his former compani
-nd subsequently made an aprearance in court end was again placed on
probation. A4l was well until Robert Eaymes (the youth with whom he
l9as involved on the last and this occasion) returned to the com=umity
One of these boys obviously acts as ths catalyst®E for the other and
the end product 1s some type of deliquent act - usually thaft.

\\Billy is an atiractive, pleasant ,' and well mannered boy who iz quite

mallable. His intelligence is average or slizghtly above and he is
2n excellent worker when sO jnelined, He 1s guite ford of his mothker
s1tbough not overtly so. *Hen I told him ho@ proken up she was about
this latest involvement he becsme gquite er:otionally upset and sezmed
t5 he more concerned atout her then aspout whai was going to kapgem T2

T

p
2311y hes besn employsd since vay 15th by YD at Roosevelt Jun
3 not heviiig miss

i
_ He has rade & very good racord on t 0b3 i
sy and is touted by T Xropfhauser (the Lsad Custedisn) as b
e Tl

hest Zouth Sorps worker thal e nes L8%. i
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cying food and clothies and helping his rother pay

‘the Onhio Yousl,
“aay to day Dasis

1. He is curren

23’17 has many atiributes which are desrx
the fact that this is fourth tizme tha
court. 1In addition he has adzsithed ES or;;
violatad bis probation by associating with
sxpressly adzonished to avold Robert Zazmes
2gulatiors) =

t0ld by Referes Johnson that i2 he rade
th2 court he would be committed to the

I+ is thapeiol recormended that "illiam Feal Hoore be eorritted o
‘ Youtn Commission but that this copmitzent be witheld on a
for the following reasons: .

tly employed and helping his mother who's inccme
is approximately 107.C0 ddars per month.

ir Frank Haprocks, a neiéhbor who 1s employed as a custodiasn
at Roosevelt and with whom 3illy works, has agreed to assist

in Billys supervision. . ‘

3. Be bas become aware of his rother's dependence cn him since
7% pe is the last child in the home. - - .

’ U.F. SCOTT for JOE CAHILL

| ApsROVED:

e R e -

| CIifTord G, Tyree - Supervisor
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SUMMARY OF PR OCEEDNGS
AR £35-206 BOARD

x .-

Appointed 'pursuant"*‘o T 1etter Orde"s Number 168, Headgquarters, US Army Signal

Center and rt Gozdo e Fort Gordon,
which is at blf Al

on 16 May 1975-

puj:‘s_ ént to th

Lieutenant Colcnel Vernon A. Hopper
Captain Robertk;P Martingek
~Captain S:.dney B. Brody,’
First Lieutenant Vincent M. C:
Cantaln J o"' eph %.. I\eu:aute“ :

PERSONS ABSE\*T"

~

e foregoing order at Bu;lchr

eorgiz, dated 1O Marck 1975, .2 copy of

#25710 on 16 May 1975.

L1°utenar.~.t Colonel Leon A.. Staskiewicz, L32-26- 1085, Member

The boa.r'.. was sworn by the recorder a.ud
of the bozrd. - -

The recor

Second L:.e ienant Kenndx.h L. K:Lrs tein, 9‘:2-30-01.:..., Alternate Reco?der

Speciaiist _'A("‘.'-é) ‘ 'hlham N. Moozre a.ppea*ed befo-o tha ooard with counsel.
-Ca.ptain Joseph 4. \Ieura.uter acted as counsel for the respondent.

the recordar was sworn by the president

r expl ned »ha.t the genn ral nature of the hearing was tc determine

“vhetmer SP“- N"ocre saould be retzined in the service oT discharged under the pro-

c.sl\cu the res oondent s

Lo tha members cf the.

r of th‘ board for cau se. At this time, \.he defen

counsel if ke desired to chal nge & ;y
s= counsel directed th

board.
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: S n S: 2 May 1975
ATZHPA-A-PA Moore, William N. 7thInd
275-48-2426 (12 Mar 75) : : . o
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Administrative Elimination Action
Headquarters,

United sﬁtés Arfny Signal Center and Fort Gordon, Fort Gordon,
Georgia 30905 4 April 1975 : )

o B, lst Bn, Sch Bde, US my

Signal School, Fort Gordo Georgia 30905 (President, Board V)

.TO: LTC Vernon A. Hopper,

1. The Recommendation kfér' Administrative Elimination Action pertaining to the
following individual is approved for Board Action under the provisions of AR
635-206. ' .

SP4 William N. Moore, 275-48-2426, Company C, 2d Battalion, School
Brigade, US Army Signal School, Fort Gordon, Georgia 30905

2. Board procedure will be governed by AR 15-6 and AR 635-206. Your aitention
is invited to the fact that a quorum must be present at the meeting of this board.
The couasel for the individual will be given fifteen (15) days notice in writing prior
to-the board meeting. A copy of this notice will also-be sent to the individual.
The-fifteen (15) days advance notice may be waived in writing by the individual's

counsel. It will be the counsel's prerogative to conduct any further correspondence’

he deems necessary with the respondent. The board hearing will be scheduled on
the 16tk day following receipt of notification of board action by individual's counsel
or as soon thereafter as possible..

3..-Within two'days qii_r,e'c;eipt 6f this correspondence, recorder will notify in-
dividual and counsel of board action. A copy of this notification will be furnished
this headquarters,” ATTN: ATZHPA-A-PA. ’

3w Vo e Y e -

P ) Y ee ¥
- .

PR RN N e - -

4, In the event that the board cannot be convened on the scheduled date, zny re-

quests: for delay by the board members, counsel, or recorder will be submitted to
the Presidentiof the Board in writing for-approval or disapproval. -*The President’
of the Board is :authorized to approve requests for delays up ta.30 days. -Any:de-~’
lavs beyond 30 days will be submitted in writing from the President of the Board

shrough DPCA to-CoiS.:' All extensions require written justification and will.be -
_attached to.the 'comnleted'casmg.w This headquarters; ATTN:. ATZHPA-A-PA;. -
-vill also be notified immediately of any change in board date. _

1L SFinesnt M ,Ca‘rCi o~ = .,:..,:-_'.__'2».~ tu- Off Co, -Sth-Bn, Sch Bde, US Army
“=aal School, Fort Gordon, Georgia, will act as Recorder for Board V.

" '-l’."‘\'.‘.h' ,ln,.l.ﬂu.d

Phys




: ATZHPA-A-’PA
'~ SUBJECT:

orde

A.'I"I‘N'

é. CP’I' J’oseph Ak;
w111 act as cou.nsel for the respondent.

10 Incl~— -
Adéed linck Y. ':

+ will notify this !

o

) RAY CARTER:

w3, USA

‘Asst Adj Gen -

Adc, HQ, USASC & FG,

on for Admmlstratlve Elimination Action

-

T m the date of th:.s corre5pondence and each- Wednesday
eadquartars oi status of case.

of board of officers wxll include a bnef summary of the
omp},eted report W111 be returned to this headqua.rters,

.this station,

W
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The President of the Board stated he had once before.

. Q: CPT Brody, have y—ou;ever served on 2 206 board where the res poudent has

appeared in person?
CPT Brody stated he had not.

Q: CPT Brody, would you welcome the oppottunity to be able to confront the
respondent? :

-

CPT Brody staﬁed he would. |

Q: CPT Maztinack, have you ever served on a 206 board where the respondent has
appeared in person? :

CPT Martinack stated he had not.

Q: CPT{_M”?.rtinack, would you welcome the opportunity to be able to confroat the
respondent? B : :

CPT Martinack stated he would.,

Q: Are you 2ll willing to wait until coming to any kind of decision or making up '
your minds about anything until we have presented all our evidence?

Members of the board answered positively. N
s ) .
There were no challenges for cause.:

The recorder then asked if any member of the board desired to be advised as to the
law, regulations, ©F orders concerned in the hearing. Readings were ‘not desired.

.2 Recorder had no opening statement.

. rucorder stated that the. respondent was notified of this hearing on 9 April 1975
: '-‘equestéd that the letter of written notification be attached to the proceedings
s yked zs Exhibit B. The president stated that the letter of written notifica-
.id be attached to the proceedings and marked as requested.

Ve



“‘résponde'nt that he had the right to cross-examine
‘this hearing and that it was the board's desire to
ascertain the truth of all matters, and that the board would be glad to help him

question any witne uch questioning might shed a light on the facts of

the case. The resp ent stated that he understood his right of cross-examination.

The president explan
2ll witnesses brought

The president"advis the re;sy;pbndent that these proceedings are administrative
and not judicial in nature. The boardis not bound by the rules of evidence pre-
scribed for trials byjy,d,ﬁu‘r:‘)s;margial or for court proceedings generally. Accord-
ingly, there will be 2 mitted in evidence, without regard to technical rules of
admissibility, any oral ter, including hearsay, which in the minds of

: or written mat
- reasonable menvisi re evant and material. All evidence shall be accorded such

weight as warranted o der the circumstances.

’

The followiﬁg do;@ﬁﬁé were pj:ésented and attached as follows:
Exhibit A - Lééttéz;'ﬂ"orde 'S ‘1"68‘,, dtd 10 Mar 75;

Exhibit B - Not cation b»Aépe‘ar Before 2 Board of Officers;
Exhibit C - R.ec pt rtified Mail;
Exhibit D - Ha.ndR eipt rom Defense Counsel;
Exhibit E - Request for Delay;

.

Eyhibit F - Request for Delay;
' Zmibit G - Interim Change to Sections I and VI, AR 6352068
Sxhibit H - Reédmm,e da.‘g’ n for Administrative Elimination Action w/lst & 2d

inds;

“=hibit I - Rec rrim‘énda-tiqn for Administrative Elimination Action (3d & 4th

R H

. ibit J = .ecornmend }F‘Jkﬁwf’or"Adrninistrative Elimination Action (5th, 6th &

b z_'-v—[.ll :,
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Exhibit 'K - Extracﬁ ‘offig‘,mitary Records of Previous Convictions;

Exhibit L - Statement of Non=-Judicial Punishment;

PR G T

Exhibit M- Statement périainiﬁg to physical examination;

Exhibit N - N-otifica.:io#bf ,I‘?:oposed Discharge; .
Exhibit O - Letter from Res poundent;

Exhibit P - Court bocum"ents;

Exhibit Q - Statement frofn cPT élesinger;

Exbibit R - Letter fx'orﬁ Hinton R. Pierce, Attorney at Law;
_ Exhibit S - Decision of the Supreme Court of Georgia;

Exhibit T - Profile Shee;‘;.

At this time, the defense counsel made the following statement.

ugi», we object tc the admissibility of the Profile Sheet, dated 6 March 1975.
Rzalizing even though the board is not bound by the rules of evidence of a court,
I would still contend that this document is a rather gross form of hearsay. In
~ad:ition to that, we plan om calling CPT Robert Hatfield as 2 witness for the re- !
spondent and we feel that he can much better offer the information that needs to be
noted about the service of this man than this document can. Itis rather stale;

- on & March 1975, this man had not been in the Army for 2 year. We feel that this
We feel it should

: document was prepared solely for the purpose of this proceeding.
= not be given any weight.'' , _

~yLe President of the Board made the following statement.
‘15-bject to any opposition by the members of the board, I deny this request for
inleting the exhibit. I think that the information contained therein is not detrimental.
;‘1';»,'“on!;y~~thin.~gNdet»rim,ent»aelm&g_&b,-g,,Ie spondent is som ething that is containad in other
_=ammeats elsewhere.—-The fact that the company comm ander will be here presently,
.oTe aTre 2ly erTroTrs or anything in this, then it can be noted at that time. I
“+ Igel that it will nec’essarily help or hinder the respondent. '

5




t the profile sheet was a normal profile sheet and was added

io the case t ~boa.rd a chronological list of what had gone on in the past two -

vears or so.
The President of ard stated the documents would be attached to the proceedings
and marked as requested. .

The recorder'h d no witnesses.

The defense cou.nsel. ma.de the following opening statement.
"I would like to ap ze in my own behalf for the delays in this proceeding; how-

ever, as I expl felt that they were justified. As it turned out SEFC Walden

!.L not have to

-kigéde, Us A m 1gna.l. Schoo'l. or:t?ordon, Georgia 30905
~DIRECT EXAMINATION
i do know the res ; OSP4 Moore. I met Moore in 1973. I knew him as squad

c2der. I knew him J t a. matter of months. I had contact with Moore every day.
. was an outstan "ng squad teader. He was always on the ball. He did every-

‘ny that wa; ’D,posed to:be done. It reflected orn me, because I had one of the
- platoons i battalion. Idepended on him quite a lot. His leadership
rhilitles we utstandzng. We always got involved in couversations. I was

- raging my squad leaders to reenlist, I don!t know when he reenlisted.
’ :formance, I would like to have him under me again; but under
a.nces, I would have to do 2 lot of thinking.

LROS,.S;EXAMINATION

Zoure about s Or seven mouths, He was a squad leader in my platoon.
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I 2m not sure whether I relieved him from squad leader or not. I canft remember.
He was replaced, but under what circumstances I don!'t know. I don’t remember
whether or not he was relieved. I1I relieved him, I am not sure what I relieved
him for. I am not sure what the circumstances were. On his past performance
for me, I would want him under me again; but under the present cixcumstances, 1

have my doubts.

BOARD EXAMINATION

I knew him off duty and on duty. 1 had my squad leaders to my house several times.
I never had any difficulty with him at all. His behavior patterns were normal., I
was quite surprised by his actions.- I have been in the Army thirteen years. 1
don't feel that an individual who has been convicted of Murder and Armed Robbery
should Ee allowed to remain in the Army. His past performance for me was out-
standing, but under the circumstances, I doa't know.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

Whien a squad leader is on post and moves off post, he is 'pu.t in an off-post platoon.
We did have the off-post people in my platoon; we made some exceptions.

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

feel that he got into this trouble. The man has 2 lot of time to think now and 1
don't knaw whether he would continue to be influenced by others. '

\4 feel that Moore was easily influenced by other people. That is the reasonl

P

CPT Robert E. Hatfield, MESSESY. Student Officer Company, 5tk Battalion,
School Brigade, US Army Signal School, Fort Gordon, Georgia 30905

DIRECT EXAMINATION

: 3o know the respondent; SP4 Moore. I have been on active duty now ten years.
7 2zve had a lot of troop contact. Itook over Company C, 24 Battalion in November
1275, At the time, Moore was in the hospital. He had been jnjured in a battalion
. 1'didn’t have much contact with Moore since he was in the hospital
iz time, WHen he came back to the unit, it was just a short time the reafter
~ +..1 incident took place. The first sergeant and myself had nersonal contact

& Moore. One incident that I remember very clearly was when Moore came

oitall game

K¢
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to the company to get pa d and the first sergeant jumped him about getting a haircut.
Moore went ;6(11: S ot s hair cut and went back and got paid. If I remercber
corzectly, Ha was s iao on leave at that fime. I would say he had a pretty good
attitude. I,rethé o s the first sergeant really came down on him real haxd, 2

lot of people W,oul kind of brace up against that but Moore accepted it and went on
his way and s ‘ His appearance Was always good. Inever had any ex-.
perience with his s far as a squad leader is concerned. 1 understand he was a
squad leader pﬁ‘o o my coming to the company. I don't recall whether he was on

a standing list for prom otion to E-5. That would have to have the recommendation
of the commander. I don‘t recall wmyself putting him in for promotion. He was in
the compa.ny‘q'u.‘ite’/ some time before I took over, so it could bave been my pre-
decessor. He wa.s a student at the time he was in the company. He had to have been
performing acceptably orl would have known about it. He was not brought to my
attention for anything.

~ CROSS EXAMINATION

" He was in the hospital most of the time I was there. He was in the hospital about
four or five months.  He came back to go to school; to be reinstated.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

I received no rep : orx ,t;he hospital about Moore. I personally could work with
Moore, \But 1 dnft want him in 2 unit that I would be in. Ifit was a case of
Moore and 1 thing, I think that I could handle it.

SSG Larry Ray . ;, Company 4, 5th Battalion, School Brigade, US Army Sigaal -
School, Fort Gordon, qr’gia_. 30905

- DIRECT EXAMINATION \

t; SP4 Moore. lhave been in the service over Six years.
the Signal School. I came to personally know SP4 Moore
knew him approximately nine months. I knew him in
Student Platoon Sergeant and he was a squad leader, sol

I do know the-
I 21n in the 35
in the summer of

1.4 daily contact with Db - 1 was football coach and he was on the football team.
dig ar exce. ‘under me as squad leader. He assisted me in problems.
S5 ime 2 _',‘,’k,e_IE‘!-Cié-prbeLem,s. He could work out some of the prob-
Lzxns Wit th more than I could. He could square them away. He

e, R0 e
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His attitude about the Army was excellent.

scermed to iron out those problems- RDow ¢
king soldier; he took pride in his aniforms, his ap-

He was always a sharp oo
pearance, and his resgo'nsibilitieso
football. We would practice in the evening and play games at night. During the
times that he was at practice jn the evenings or at the games, his conduct was
very good. I couldn't believe that SP4 Moore had committed the offense. Iwas’
shocked. It was not something that I would expect from him. I would never have
expected it from Moore. 1 tried to contact him once oX twice but I was unable to
seehim. He was a friend. 1 did want to talk with him, but 1 was never able to

see him. This is the first time I have seen him since the incident.

I was ais football coach off duly. It was flag

' CROSS EXAMINATION

When he came in the summer and then when football season started, we used to run
some in Barton Field. In the winteT, I didn’t see him much because he went into
the nospital. Then I knew him until the time I left, which was April 4, right when
he got arrested. Iknew him about nine months. I would think he spent approxi-
mately two OT three months as & squad leaderT, during the summer months. He was
relieved of his responsibility, _to my knowledge, because he was in the hospital.

1 don't think he was relieved because of any dis ciplinazy action. At one time he
was suspended from his duties because of 2 problem he had previously gotten into.
It was a drug problem. During that particular time he wW2s relieved, but it was
ouly temporarily. 1 just assumed that he was relieved because he Was in the hos-
pitals 1 didn®t see bim socially. After the football games, I did not see him.

- R ersonnel Cortrol Facility, Headquarters

spa Williamm R. Halvorsen, BECECERg
Command, US ArmY Signal Center and Fort Gordon, Fort Gordon, Georgia 30905

: DIRECT EXAMINATION

I am the Investigative Aid for the Defense Division at the Staff Judge Advocate's
Office here at Fort Gordon. During the course of my duties., I did have the op-
portunity to consult with members of SP4 Moore's family. 1 spoke with the re-
spondent's mqther a.ne_i mother-in-law, on separate days. I tzlked to the mothe r-in-~
taw, Mrs. Edwards, in Columbus, Ohio first. She was most complimentary

indced of h&'r son~-in-law, the respondent. She said she had been knowing him since
early childnood. They were neighbors or something, they lived two oT three houses

e She said-he was an exceptionzl kid, one who excelled in school and ome that

snver creatsd any problems-at alls- He was 2 better-than-average neighborhocd kid.

9




ent married Mrs. Edw_ards‘ daughter. She phrased

a.nd., a wonderfu}. husband and 2 good father - better than
She also talked about his exceptional devotion to

the housebold chores, caring for the children,

uld normally think would be done by the wife, or

the case this time, at least in the respondeant’s

e very best son-in-law she had ever seen. She

ding imto the conviction and this action was the re-

Sondentts not getting 2 fair break with life. She also felt that

» ‘rﬁis“lfnight have led into this; he had been married at an early

cessed a great deal of shock and surprise. lalso spoke with

< motheT, who lives in Columbus, Ohio. Of course, being

< to say that eveTy mother would have to say about her sou.

: ted no problems at all as a child. He had an

gd‘o&fs‘oﬁ, and crea |
chool. A veTy, Very good father, 2 wonderful father. The.
-hair; ‘she has multiple sclerosis, 1 believe it was. She said

at school, ome of which was an outstanding

+ some type of aTt at Roosevelt High School. She also
o He did love

Later on, of cour
him as being a goo
any father that st
his wife. She sai

maybe marital
age. She also ex
Mzs. Margaret
his mother shi

o ask for leniency on the part of her sou.

' CROSS EXAMINATION
to hfﬁe“'s’g people via telephoue.

At this ': mony of this witness

wishéd.to point out that the testi
was 2ll hea :

;"_’-'3'242,6; Company C, 2d Training Battalion, School
School, Fort Gordon, Georgia 30905

SP4 Win‘;a

case. Iam from Columbus, Obio. 1 was raised by my
en I was five and he came back when I was 18. Ihave
s; all of them are older than me. 1 did not com plete

ted-high school after 1 joined the service. 1 wozked
urger stores. 1 participat'ed in sports at the recreation
got out of the Army, he had just got back from Vietnam.

10
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 lot of calcium

__Aarrick showi

I talked to him and he waoted me t0 2© into the Army. I just joined; I volunteered.
I knew I cou'd "getf;a‘n' k"ak.{}.‘otﬁ‘ﬁ‘ent to help mY mother. I joined on 13 October 1970. 1
went to basic training at Fort Knox- I was promoted to E-1 after basic training.

I was squad leader in basic training. There were about ten people out of about 250
who were promogéa;“,‘ After basic I went to Fort Leonard Wood, Missouri. Iwas a
h‘?a"Y'equipmenéfo'pe;ratbr' The recruitor told me that he was going to give me 2
guarantee to go intof,el.‘e'ctronicsi that!s what I wanted to go into. But he didn't

give it to me. I didn’t know too much about it, 1 just joined the Army. After basic
they said I was sidpfpbste‘a.'to go to Fort Leonaxd Wood. When I got there they told
me I had to be a heavy equipment operator. I wentto Fort Benning, Georgia for
Airborne Training and then home o leave for 30 days and then I went to Germany.
When I got to Fort Dix, New Jersey, I signed up to work as an MP. WhenIgot

to Germany-l worked in the stockade as 2 guard for the first two months and then
the last 17 months I was 2 mail clerk. The mail clerk in the stockade was going
home and I went to the CO and asked him if I could bave the job so I could bring my
wife over. Ib:éd“gb;:lmy wife and mother-in-law to Germany. I liked Germany

real well. After that I weant on leave for 30 days, then 1 came to Fort Gordoun. 1

reenlisted in ,Ge”:.y’f::ia:ﬁiy,;o_‘come to the electromics school, 35B Electronic Instrument
Repair. The cou se is in two parts. One part is 35B20, which is 42 weeks long;
than 35830 is L weeks long. You have to take the 30 before the 20. I was in the
last week in th 30 before I was incarcerated. 1wzs playing football for C-2, SSG
jones, when I hurt my knee. I was in the hospital from LO December 1973 to 28
February 1974. D ctor Bost, my military doctor, took the cartilage out of my
right knee. 1 ve problems with my. knee. I have a brace. My knee had a

' bs. It still hurts sometimes. lhave a prescription for it at
ounty Jailhouse that they fill every now and themn; it is Valiume

the Jeffers o’ng C

4t this time, the defense counsel stated he had eight exhibits to enter into evidence
and he want s pondent to identify some of the exhibits. The respondent '
;dentified the foll “exhibits: .

Defense Exhib vs 1 passed the GED test in Germany. Defense Exhibit C is
the orders Wi §'~3P90inted. battalion mail clerk. Defense Exhibit D is the E-5
standing lis motion. I was promoted to E-4 on 29 October 1971; that was
j=55 than & I enlisted. Defense Exhibit E is my reenlistment form. 1
-cceived an bono: b ‘V"id’ifscha.rge. Defense Exhibit F is a letter from Mrs. Ann

2 C ived a high school diploma. Defense Exhibit H is 2 letter
cderick Bost, that he wrote to my lawyer stating my activities
tal. , .

11




sced into evidence the following documents:

el introduce

Defense Exh:. it B - Mi ;;agy Test Report

<ial Orders #66, dtd 24 Apr 73;

Defense Bxh.l 'atﬁalion Recommended Standing List for Promotion to the
Grade of E-S; - : :

ﬁﬁsm,ent Contract;
U»pdé;ting of Scholastic Record;
Unit Order #52, dtd 5 Nov 7L;

'ette‘:.""from ‘Frederick W. Bost, M.D., dtd 13 Nov 74.

‘hé,‘d_and marked 2s requested.

testimony. _ .
' tjb:ospital. He was a civilian. He had been hurtin Viet-
ervice. He had an operation on his shoulder. He told me
.ump sum of mouey. He talked about it and told me about
ter I got out of the hospital, we went out to his house one
ink., Iwent outt is house one night and broke into his
.obbed him, | ¥feel sick about it. Not just because 1 was
what 1 did. 1 know it was wrong; I never should have
hen they came to @Y bouse, 1 showed them where the
What they gave me was what I deserved. I know 1 was
3@5 sentence. I was sentenced to be electrocuted on 13 -
g_appeé-led to.the Supreme Court of the United States.
ccompanies another case. I like the ArmYe. If Thad
e, Iwould like to have made the Army & career., I it
ke to stay in the Army. 1fit were possible 1 would like to

a6 it salt possible.

12
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CROSS E XAMINATION

I did not finish Airbo ne Training because of flat feet. I was relieved as squad
leader because It Qt':e&";,d’ff post. 1 wasn't in daily contact with my squad. Iused
to sleep with tb.ern a.n d,fv‘v‘ﬁeﬁ I moved off post I didn’t sleep with them so he put :
e ix ag off-posftf-p“l;a.fébﬁﬂoft That'!s how Ilost my squad. Doctor Bost told ‘me I
could get 2 medical discharge, but I told him I didn't want to get out of the service,
I wanted to staylfinfﬁftlié;sgrvikce- 7 When I went to Stapleton's house, Curtis wasn!t

with me, he went back home.

~ BOARD EXAMINATION

They are in Columbus, Ohio. My wife has
started working for the telephone company. She is struggling right now to make
the car payment and house payment. Ineeded the money when I committed the
offense. Me and my wife had gotten into an argum ent at that time and I had my
ith me. “T had a lot of bills to pay. I had fixed my allotment up ;

I am married. Iha.ve one child,

. son down here wi

whken I got here & she would get all the money except $50. That!s all I needed
when I was stayid "barracks. Then when I got my son down here, I didn't
have enough money as drunk at the time of the offense. Me and Curtis had
£t} nets Farm Wine and a whole keg of whiskey. The pistol
riend, right before I went into the hospital. He asked me to
ten into some trouble on post or something and they were
something, so I just took it and threw it in the car. Curtis
use the first time. The first time we went we broke into
opped between one room and another room, we couldn’t get
his house and drank some mozre. I just went out of my
window. The individual was in the house both times. The
. The room was dark, and he came out of the room and
s shotgun, It went off and scared me and I shot him; other
1ave shot him. The shotgun went off and scared me; I guess
the time of the offense I was not using drugs. The thing
hen I was living at Chrystal Springs Trailor Park with SGT
“mson and Spe M Naa.r. Next to our house was a mar who used to deal in
. ~rijuana. Th ~ hew it, - so they busted into our trailor and the trzilor
TR t we were him; they didnft know what he looked like. They
- A w2Tran rests—They did find marijuana in the trailor. I was not
We were detained in the county jail that night and got out

5
sout the drugs




. DIRECT EXAMINATION

. He told me about his uncle. When the incident occurred
ith me the first time we went to the man!s house;

j\:;.s out of my head that night; I was insane. From

shot, about one second elapsed - it was 2 .

1 could not see him when it happened.

I met Curtis i
I was down at hi
after that, I we
the time his sh ,
reaction. I could ee anything.

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

;the" shotgun bit me. I guess he threw it out the door when
hit my leg and went off. I couldn't see him. I fired at what

he opened the
: was dark and I couldn't see.

was in front of me

SFC Charle: \ime: 6-26-1666, ‘Company C, 24 Training Battalion, School
| School, Fort Gordon, Georgia 30905

ttle over 18 years. i have had 2 lot of troop contact.

1 knew bhim several months. He did attend two

1 knew him as his platoon sergeant and 25 the operations
ly contact with him; he was one of my squad leaders.
ems with him. He was outstanding. I had talked with
him and fro t that time, he intended to make 2 career out of the

- Tt way he functioned for me, I would say he would have

2 L do good, they pick a certain percentage to go to the
35B30 cou: ave been doing good or ke wouldn?t have gone into the -
30 cour vanced portion of repair.

CROSS EXAMINATION
nd first platoon sergeant of the Charlie companye. I

uad leader. He worked under me. The only reason he
was when he moved off post he was in a different platoon.

/ ?geant there also at that time. ‘Moore worked for me

Qo
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BOARD EXAMINATION

Knowing Wha-tﬁlfk”no nOW: I would want him in a unit serving under me. When he
was with me, ! as pbé:. As far as L am concerned, yes, I would want him

under me.

The recorder waived the openisng argument.

The defense counsel made a closing argument. : ‘
v, TC Hopper andmeznbers of the board, there is mot a whole lot I can say inad-"
dition to what has alz eady been said today by all the witnesses and by Specialist
Moore himself. I would just like to highlight some of the testimony. SFC Bridges
stated he would still be willing to work with Specialist Moore in spite of what
happened. You could see some besitancy on the part of some witnesses who made
statements like that, but just the fact that somebody would go that far would have to
say a lot for this man. It would have to say & lot for the service that he rendered
to the military du he time that he was in. Just ask yourself and go by your
own experien ny persons convicted of the crime for which Specialist
Moore has be ted could present the testimony that was presented before you
.ould have done such an exceptional job while in the :
e witnesses coming in'to say what they did say? SFC
nothing but good ways. CPT Hatfield talked about his
id he had quite a bit on the ball. He indicated that he felt
list Moore at least on 2 one-to-one basis, and this means
. company commander he didn!t receive any derogatary
or from the school that Specialist Moore was attending.
more contact than anybody with Specialist Moore. He
at job, he aided him with problems in the unit, such as racial
es to us that he was a good leader also. I would first of all
o] 3 azr attention to the Form 20 of Specialist Moore; particularly
is MOSy: ’t’k-_ffivcienqy ratings, and his duties while in the military.
to pay particular attention to what ;s marked Defense Exhibit
Bost, indicating the good character of the respondent
r thing that we would like you to note in reference to his
,Sity:f:a.dvanéem.ent to E-4, less than a ye2Y; and the fact
mise-as-a military soldier. Inevitably, We get to the
the circumstances of the offense for which Specialist
nd he tried to explain this to you as best he could. We
"th:isyin a fayorable light. One thing that is kind of hard

good attitud
he could wo
a lot. He al
reports from

Also,; We:
H, the lett
‘as-he cees

e e
- oroitary s
5

Yy P S
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oore stated he is presently awaiting electrocution in
ot he is willing to take the stand and he is willing to ask
: This man must think the Army is pretty important in
his life, he m 5 the Army has done 2 lot for him or why would he do
this. .Anot . has not been entered in evidence but I would like you to
consider, LT a,s"fP'resident of the Board, is the fact that the appeal is
still pending in th g_«py;g:‘n‘ea;Court. I, as counsel for the respondent, feel that _
vy ative to delay the findings of the board to await the decision
. this case. I don!t know whether you have been informed
of the regulatior r not - this is sort of out of the ordinary in an argument,' but I
' harge cannot be finalized anyway until after the appeal process
o if it would be of benefit to the board to delay findings until
quest that you do so. I am sure that you are aware of the

to approach is §
the State

bas been fina
that point, 1

alternatives that ilable bere.
What purpose would it serve; it is not going to punish him

ready know the punishment. We don't know haw it is
give him an undesirable discharge. The thing here
more tha: . yrale of the res pondent. The things that he is already
th an undesirable discharge can have in his own mind. That

facing an

is probabl; inent than any effects on benefits or any effects as far as

-~ ever being into the military. It is almost the principle of the
thing - the .sirable discharge in the mind of the respoundent. You -
have had alk with him on the stand. . We would contend that he is
deserving r from the military. He is already paying for the
crime that the outside. We feel that he should be awarded for the
s th military while he was here. He received one bhonorable
discharge eel that he should be dis charged, we feel that be is de-
servin harge and we would ask you to do so if you cannot re-
+2] Thank you." « '
The 22 Y the president of the board at 1425 hours.

ed by the president of the board at 1427 hours. All
at the last open session were ag2in present.

unsel requested that another witness be allowed to

orn and testified in substance as follows:
C umbus, VOVhio.

16
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DIRECT EXAMIN ATION

I am Billy's OLdéSfisi.Si'er’- 1 did live with Billy the entire time he was growing up.
We all lived in the same house. Billy came to stay with me for a period of time.
When Billy came to gktay;with me for about 2 year, he was 14 years old. At that
point my mbth‘erifs’:‘;mgiﬁp{é sclerosis started messing up and she couldn't keep up

" with him, so we felt it was best that he come to stay with me. My mother did carry
the burden of raising him. When my father left, Billy was about four years old.
In the lower grades,;,smy; made pretty good grades in school. He was pretty much

_‘c}ti A and B student; he was on honor roll, he ha.d gotten honor roll awards. He was
“also the paperboy during that period of time. ‘@é was paperboy for about five yeaxrs.
He was ten years old when he became paperboy. Idon’t remember him working '
any place when he was about 14. When he got older, he did have 2 full-time job at
Jefiry's Steel Foundry in Columbus, Ohio. He worked there and went to school.
He had Wrestﬁng;’a.nd'b;er joined this boxing club in Columbus. He boxed for a little
while. He was*p:;;et:ngbdd antil somebody hit him, then he quit. He did getin
trouble when‘he;w_‘a.s,['é.‘xkidy.. It was nothing serious. Billy was with a guy when they
broke into 2 pop XX achine. He was around 14 then. There was no trouble after that.
He stayed pretty aight after that. Then he started junior high and he was working.
~We all just a;b“cj,t;t‘; yqf;w"c)rk. When you are growing up on welfare, you don’t get
much money. Se months my mother would get social security and then that
would be cut off en she would have to transfer over to welfare. We just had to
work in order to + ourselves. The only thing I remember about him joining
the Army was o came in and he said, "I joined the Army", and I asked him
why and he said ranted to go. Idon't know if he had other reasoms. Ldid
talk to him after h d the Army, quite a few times. He liked the Army real
well. He was doin, d. At one point, to my understanding, he was going to
school and finishi his education. He got a promotion. He really had to care
for it because he was going up and.not down. He got married after he joined the
service. Right Billy got into this trouble he got into, I called long distance
heczase I was . His wife was living in Columbus and she had the baby at
a babysitters nd all night. Ifound out that the babysitter drank quite a bit
.G the house. a fire once. Itold him it was just not the place for the <child.!
“21d the mot and she didn't do anytking about it. I called Billyand I ,
‘4 him about :
4 u.p»‘t;yhe' child

'kl\'lx?,akde arrangements to come pick up the child. So he ;
Tought th:\)?i/u’ back here. It was during the time that he |

~
HO

&Lhe ----- day, fo my understanding, he was in the hospital

ery-andde would pick the child up and carry the child i
now ;ha.t were he was living it had to cost him some money.

—
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I doalt know out his financeS. We didn't tell our parents until the appeal
came in, whi hruary, because with my mother's condition, the doctor
said anythin; make her Jeteriorate mure. We just didn’t feel that both

of them could st » the strain at that particular point. They knew that he
had gotte'n“itnt o’ they didn’t know how severe it was. So we told them.
They are takin od right now, but it was pretty rough for them. For

the rest of th as just like somebody telling about somebody you dontt
know. Yes, 3t ws hock. It was pot Billy®s character. Itts just not something

t 1d do. I do kmow other people who have known Billy all
red about him. Being the paperboy, alot of people knew

him. Pebpié,gsk out hims; he has that type of personality, people like him.’
‘ 7 thing further to offer.

ng argument.

<hibit H, the interim change to AR 635-206. That is the
g of this board; prior to this, on 2 civil conviction case
peal bad to be taken before the board could be held. Itis
ppeal is only for the death sentence; it is not for the con-
jitted. I would base that on the readings of Exhibit S.

. ake the decision according to AR 15-6 and AR 635-206.

The recorder ma
%I would like to
reason behind
the final acti
my impress]
viction of th

I feel iti

. which says th: er decide for him to-be retained or separated and if
separated, 1e r‘ecommenda.tion of what type discharge he should
receive. ake that recommendation, like I said, if the conviction

ee, then the board proceedings are just thrown out.

he death sentence orif they'uphold the conviction, this
oore has been couvicted and sentenced by the Superioxr

or two serious crimes: Armed Robbery and Murder.
ounts and has been sentenced. His appeal was denied by
orpia and.it is still pending before the United States Supreme
Zourt Bot f a serious nature and warrant the elimination, in my
opiniod, O e from the Army according to the regulations and be-

use offenses involved, along with the fact that they are crimes
th¢' regulation makes s pecific mention of. In your recom-
e, for the type of discharge, the type of discharge under’
6 states that an individual is normally farnished an um-
the ‘individual has been awarded 2 personal decoraticn

is not v
But, in
board stan
Court of J

es warrant another type discharge. I think that what this
you look-at his decorations and you look at the circurn-~
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"~ parties who were

\éy a relation'shipfbthy;re;r than t
A

military personnel who served in the

he is different from the normal. I think that from the
‘here, in ™Y opinion, they were all hesitant about working
and having him back in the ArmY.?That is what we are here
talking about, i '—~Sp'eciau5t Moore either in the Army or out. Some wit-
nesses said they didn't want him in the Army, they said they may work with him
1. : he Army. But we are talking about being in the Army.
FC Bridges said that he would not want him in the Army knowing the circumstances
surrounding the case., SFC Bridges also said that Specialist Moore bad been in- '
fluenced by 'oth'e'rfpébi‘p‘l-e in his actions and, im my opinion, there is nothing to say
that future actions won't be influenced as easily by other people. The defense has
several witnesses here to try to paint 2 picture of Specialist Moore!s service brighter
than I think it ac‘tﬁau”ﬁ'{is.‘ Zhink Specialist Moore had an average service. In
other words, he was narmal; he didn't receive any outstanding awards. In fact, he
had one personal decoration. As shown in Defense Exhibit A under Awards and
Decoratious, he has the National Defense Service Medal which was given to
Army during the Vietnam engagement. This
medal is no longer given. Most people who were in the Army for three to six
months received the ribbon. So as ILsaid, 1 think his service was average, normal,
and that according to the regulation, he should be separated from the Army and in
fact should be issued an undesirable discharge. I think he has discredited the
service and his actions are of such a grave nature that I think the service would be
benefitted by discharging him and giving him an undesirable discharge.™

stances and you
witnesses we have
with Specialist Mc

Neither the recox 'r;ynqr the respondent's couns el having anything further to offer,

the hearing was“_’:recérs&;"eé by the president of the board at 1450 hours.

The hearing was reconvened by the president of the board at 1520 hours. All
esent zt the last open session were again present.

Attached is the verbatim iecord of the findings and recommendation of the board of

officers.

The hearing wa Jumed "by the president of the board at 1522 hours, 16 May 1975.
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FINDINGS. p‘:'gceedings concerning Specialist Four (E-4) William N.

Moozre, 275- : e board carefully considered the evidence before it and

oore is undesirable for further retention in the military service

because of conviction by civil court.

2 £ D undesirable for further retention in the military sexvice
because of conviction of an offense jnvolving moral turpitude. '

, In Z\fiew of the findings, the board recommends that SP4 -
Moozre be disch d from the service because of misconduct (conviction by 2
civil court) wi o issuance of an Undesirable Discharge Cextificate (DD Form

TEEVERNON A,
President

; CPT ROBERT P. MARTINACK

Member

082

CPT SIDNEY B. BRODY Er
Member .
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TO LETTER OF NEALON GUTHRIE
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Bishop Kart F, Smith, 0.D.
Founder

Or. Wiliiam F. Savoy
Presiount Emeritus

December 2, 1976

“

y you relztive to the case of ¥illiesm N. Hoore, who is en innate of the
. Touisville, Georgia and zlsc your clisnt. We ars vitally interested in
not mersly zs a student on our rolls, tut as 2 person who 1S reacking
better in a life that is, at best, of indeterminste lengtk. The purpose
- is to provide whst evidemee I have accurmulated in my dealings with .
i1l show he is a different person Ifrom the errart youbh of previcus years.
nrolled in our corresponéence courses since before I assumed the &irsctorship
: June ‘15, 1975, and has earned a Suncay Schcol Teacker's Certificate
Hall soon give him. Ee has asks¢ for znd beexn given permission to double up
es, and presently is taking two courses: personzl Evangelism znd the

“a person, that we sincerely believe has been rengbilitated. 2lly, as vwe
‘something to oifer society im exchange for its +endering to him a2 forgiving

‘swakened semse of fzmily responsipility; 2 reneved interest in, end
fellow men; end a keen zwezreness of a just a=c loving 5o¢ wao has troumghi
‘the day that Billy was comverted.
: that this conversion took place afler he was in priscn and that we lmow iz
orrespondence, not having met him face 0 face. It coes not seem likely that
1.is just a trensiext thing used as a possible means of escaping proishment.
pever been told, to oy kncwledge, that accepting cod would avert pemaliy

511 give him the 2idlity

He has beex given the assimancs only that Sod v

A, d. Semitn . william LaTta Priiip N. Smith imogane King
<. Retatrony

Dire
irectec of Diveczor of Evening Schoo!

Director ot Pubii Tressurer




zer

“we have not and will mot ‘so

other %

erT

o-the

L
w

mayed tha
is world andth:.s

trhat his pot

Y
|

ahel

we have
- Bt
zmong
am coavinced

ere involvement..

I

g
cue,
iac
ang |
_g:eat.

i

2in

penalty..

ar.- Ce
ultimzte
ity is
is.a s
now;
is

P
‘is

he

S

S

‘be

1=

to

avert the

is.
‘o
cing’
ords

-deTelo

Christ
hiz

ezl

peTs

sthat is
B de
ey

s epura

P oy

5

a ¥

m';h'h}
to rec

¢

see
L 4
Fit
stk
or ©
ourt
s in
venalty

7Y
-

R

-

-
£

“ead peace

]
2

i 1T
- "?-'11y

= aglk
9'-,“"
plties

QW ¥

to bear
$iS

211 b
fort

suck
the

2=d
£y
!
<

Pleas




N AR

‘

Sl ‘~\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\s\\\\\\\\\\\
ress
-~ S

NN IR N IR

A

FICNS

The %mznmmomﬁ& As

\

rpf—11111,111141111////z)///r//:///:r/;1.11/,,r/r/r’,r/;t;ar’r

LIS

Associated with Aenon ms.Em College
of

hereby certifie

William Moore

MINISTERIAL COURSE

CIICICICICICICICIIE NN LA N NN

Illlllllll’llllll/ll/lll

I

is awarded this

Assoriate Degeee in Tlpening

il

s that

T

O_Sopo_.. >a=o= _

Illlltlllll’.lllllll

RO 4

(ICNACICICICICIEIEINNS

Aenon Home Study Bepartment

semblies of the World Incorporated

having in a satisfactory manner completed the requirements

of the

V ..:3. U%E. ment

I

llltlllllll!l.lltl

T RANAR T B

Ry




A— CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVENIENT

s
- -

TI::; cerufrcs z‘}mf Wr///am A/cof Mo/or‘/;,/ -

u/[y ..om*‘ e ea’ tlze cour'

- Iza: :ucce

Grcaf Oucsf‘/ons -_07‘- L/-f'

'. - DIRECTDR

2L o S S

”&AQ

= PASTOR




From
H‘?S/PL‘AIN'S OFFICE OF THE GEORGIA STATE PRISON
e REIDSVILLE, GEORGIA

This is To Certify That

William Neil Moore

Has completed “"Born to Grow", a twelve lesson

puinint

on this_ 1t day of _Auguse 79 I8

ﬂu‘titntiqan[ anin[m.un
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- Wible Correspondence Eourge

To all to whom these presents may come
> Breetings =5

e it kuofon that  wiidiem Hoore [luving successiully
completed the prescribed conrse of study is afonrded this

= Piploma =

AWith our best wisljes for a better :.&S.&::&:w of tle unsearchable

riches in God's Holy Book

Date su1y 7, 1976 ~ Texarhana, Texus




character of cae

CHURCH OF CHRIST

CoamEn cf ELs & . PrACHTREL ST3.

Louisville, Gaorgia 30432

August 28, 1976

,2&. Einton R. Pierce

i Building
213 Southern Financeé
Augusta, Georgia 30902

Dear Mr. Pierce,

mhis letter is to express to you ny evaluation of the

¢f your cliemts, William ¥. Moore., 1Ia short
I believe he meriis some degree of mercy from the courts.

= When I first met Moore, I was amazed by his knowledge of
the Bible. He bad learned a itremendous amount since being cop-
fined in the jail, 2nd he wanted to ask me variocus guestions to
Jearn more. Most of 231 he wanted to be sure ke was ready to
reet Cod. I answered his guestions, end I enrclled him in a
BiBle Correspondence Course sponsared by the Louisville Church

‘of Christ. He completed the entire series of ccourses malsing ex-

cellent grades all the way through.
om Jure 22, 1976, upon his confessiom of faith in Jesus
Christ 25 the Son of God, I baptized Willjiam Moore at the jail.

He is copsigered by this congregation to be a faithful member of

ihe ckurck of Christ.

I conduct a short worship service in the jail eack Sunday,
but I an letting the prisomers who are faithiul Ckristizns takse
the lead. ' I lead the singing and supervise, but Moore volunteers
for everything else. He prepares the order of worship, picks out
the eoncs, leads prayer, reads scripture alord, and serves the

. Lord's Supper. Recently he presented two manuscripts of sermons
“‘to me.  He bad written them and wanted me to ‘eriticue tkem. I

found ther to te trusz ts +he Bi%le zzd shcorel aim ways to iuprove

" them, but he bas not preached them yet. If the otker prisoners

knew aim to be two-faced orf hypocritical inm any way, they would

not allow him to lead them in worship, however, they respect hin
and do follow him. They feel he is sincere, and I do tog.
: It should be pointed out that Moore is a soul-winner. He

. was primarily Tesponsible for comverting two cther prisomers,.

Clarence Birt and Fugene Bostic, by teaching tkea Irom the Bible.
Wher these men requested to be baptized, I asked them a number of
direct questicns to see if tkey understood aboutt salvaticn and.the
Church. They had been taught well, so I baptized them, also.

Mr, Pierce, as a person who believes the Bible, I uphold

 the right and responsibility of the goverpment to inflict capitol

punistment upon certain types of criminais. However, the law as
well as the Bible give place for mercy to bte shown to deserving

‘offenders. I believe William N. Moore merits scme amownt ol mercy.

If there is anvthing I can do to help his case, please let

me know and I will do my best to help.

Respectfully Yours

EER Ben Renegar, Zvacgelist
g 912/625-3511
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Tt - satisfactorilp completed the rourse of study prescribed

~ for the extension course entitled

it
f;j’;’sg{
.‘*’Ri{
, i
. DENOMINATIONALISM %S
- o “and 15 therefore afnarded this Qeridficate
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